
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, May 10, 2016 
6:00 p.m. 

 

Board Room 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rob Richardson 
Vice President 

John Palacio 
President 

Rick Miller, Ph.D. 
Secretary / 

Superintendent 

 

José Alfredo Hernández, J.D. 
Member 

 

Valerie Amezcua 
Clerk 

 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
Member 

 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515. Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society. 



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 
 

 
Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools. The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be considered 

by the Board for approval at Board Meetings. These items contain recommendations; the Board may exercise 

action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 
Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items. The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With the Board’s consent, the Board President 

may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of 

persons wishing to be heard. The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue 

and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on forms 

available in the Office of the Superintendent. This allows the District and the Board to examine more carefully 

the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card. This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary. The Request to Address 

the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 
Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31. The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

http://www.sausd.us/


 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING 1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE MAY 10, 2016 

 SANTA ANA, CA 92701  

 

Teleconference – Valerie Amezcua 

San Diego Marriott Mission Valley 

8757 Rio San Diego Drive 

San Diego, CA  92108 

     Ms. Amezcua will participate in the call to order and in the closed session portion of meeting by phone. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 

 
 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 
 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Sections 35146 and 48918 

 
STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.9: 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

One potential case 
 
 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957: 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
 

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957.6: 

 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, 

CWA Bargaining Units 

Mark A. McKinney, 

District Negotiator 
 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct 

its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

 



RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT 

IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
   Liz Peña, 8th Grade Student, Villa Fundamental Intermediate School 

 

 
 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 Century – Hector Guerrero; Godinez Fundamental – Melissa Ambario; Griset Academy – Nancy 

Resendiz; Middle College – Marlene Vasquez; Santa Ana – Cesar Baranda 
 

 
 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 

 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or non- 

agenda items. 
 

 
1.0   APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - April 26, 2016 and Special Board Meeting 

Minutes - April 27, 2016 

 
1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 
1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School- 

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 
1.4 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 
1.5 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 2016-17 

School Year 

 
1.7 Approval of Transition Partnership Program Agreement with State of California Department 

of Rehabilitation for 2016-19 School Years 

 



1.8 Approval of Agreement with Stanford Center for Assessment, Learning, and 

Equity/Understanding Language for Period of June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017 

 
1.9 Ratification of Agreement between Playworks and Santiago Elementary School for 2015-

16 School Year 

 
1.10 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding No. 42786 with Orange County Quality 

Starts Quality Rating and Improvement System for Period of September 1, 2015 through 

June 30, 2016 

 
1.11 Approval of Partnership Agreement between Santa Ana Unified School District and Santa 

Ana College for 2015-16 Graduations 

 
1.12 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3109 - Establish Education Protection Account for 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

 
1.13 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3110 - Establish Education Protection Account for 

Advanced Learning Academy 

 
1.14 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3113 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and 

Specifications of the Election Order 

 
1.15 Acknowledgement of Receipt of El Sol Science & Arts Academy Charter School 

Charter Renewal Petition 

 
1.16 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period 

of April 13, 2016 through April 26, 2016 

 
1.17 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 

April 13, 2016 through April 26, 2016 

 
1.18 Approval of Four Deductive Change Orders for Projects at: Madison Elementary School 

– Roofing Replacement Project; Madison Elementary School – Proposition 39 Heating, 

Ventilation and Air Conditioning Project; Lathrop Intermediate School - Proposition 39 

Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project; Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico 

Elementary Schools – New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing Projects; and 

Community Day School 

- Fitness Equipment Project 

 
1.18.1 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof 

Replacement at Madison Elementary School 

 

1.18.2 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at 

Madison Elementary School 

 
 
1.18.3 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at 

Lathrop Intermediate School 

 



1.18.4 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for New Playground Equipment 

and Resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools, and New 

Fitness Equipment at Community Day School 

 
1.19 Acceptance of Five Notices of Completion for Projects at: Madison Elementary School 

– Roofing Replacement Project; Madison Elementary School – Proposition 39 Heating, 

Ventilation and Air Conditioning Project; Lathrop Intermediate School - Proposition 39 

Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project; Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico 

Elementary Schools – New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing Projects; Community 

Day School - Fitness Equipment Project; and Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer 

Fields at Santa Ana Public School Sports Complex 

 
1.19.1 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement 

at Madison Elementary School 

 
1.19.2 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at 

Madison Elementary School 

 
1.19.3 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at 

Lathrop Intermediate School 

 
1.19.4 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for New Playground Equipment and 

Resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools, and New Fitness 

Equipment at Community Day School 

 
1.19.5 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package Increment 3 – Lighting 

and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public Schools Sports Complex 

 
1.20 Approval of Board Member Attendance at California School Boards Association 

Delegate Assembly Meeting on May 14-15, 2016 in Sacramento, CA 

 
1.21 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with 

such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 

 Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) to 

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 
 

 

PRESENTATION 

 
 2016 Graduation Plan Update 

 

 
 
 



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Approval of Professional Development Plan Use of Educator Effectiveness Funds for Period of 

July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018 

 
3.0 Approval of Agreement between Henry T. Nicholas Education Foundation dba Nicholas 

Academic Center and Santa Ana Unified School District for 2016-19 School Years 

 

4.0 Approval to Renew Agreements for District Legal Services for Various Departments for 2016- 

17 Fiscal Year 

 
4.1 Approval to Renew Agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for 

2016-17 Fiscal Year 

 
4.2 Approval to Renew Agreement with Attar and Jamoo, Attorneys at Law for 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 

 
4.3 Approval to Renew Agreement with Garcia, Hernandez, Sawhney, LLP for 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 

 
4.4 Approval to Renew Agreement with Orbach, Huff, Suarez & Henderson for 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 

 
4.5 Approval to Renew Agreement with Richard D. Jones a Professional Law Corporation 

dba Jones & Mayer for 2016-17 Fiscal Year 

 
4.6 Approval to Renew Agreement with S. Daniel Harbottle dba Harbottle Law Group for 

2016- 17 Fiscal Year 

 
5.0 Authorization to Reject All Bids for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air 

Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at McFadden Intermediate School 

 
6.0 Accept Santa Ana Educators’ Association’s (SAEA) Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana 

Unified School District (SAUSD) for 2016-17 School Year 

 

7.0  Approval of Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa 

Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) for 2016-17 School Year  

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

FUTURE MEETING - The  next  Regular  Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 

Tuesday, May 24, 2016, at 6:00 p.m.



1.1



































30















































































ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds 

$500, the Superintendent shall 

bring the nature of the gift, with a 

specific recommendation, to the 

Board of Education for approval. 

The gifts under this item are all 

valued at more than $500. 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of 

a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 

designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

1.2



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – May 10, 2016 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the 

gift as provided by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Carver Elementary $3,000 Carver PTO 

Mrs. Luz Avila 

President 

Santa Ana 

Field trip 

expenses 

Garfield 

Elementary 

$3,500 Garfield PTA 

Mrs. Delia Salazar 

President  

Santa Ana 

Field trip 

expenses 

Hoover Elementary $800 Santa Ana Rotary Club  

Mrs. Catherine Peppard 

Anaheim 

Instructional 

supplies 

Century High $600 SchoolsFirst Federal 

Credit Union 

Mr. Bill Cheney 

President/CEO 

Tustin 

Scholarships 

Century High $1,500 National Life Group 

Charitable Foundation 

Montpelier, Vermont 

Scholarships 

Godinez 

Fundamental High 

$1,000 Disneyland Resort 

Dreamers and Doers 

Program  

Anaheim 

Instructional 

supplies 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

Unison Eb 

Alto 

Saxophone 

$500 Mr. Henry DiRocco 

Orange 

Music program 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$5,000 SchoolsFirst Federal 

Credit Union 

Mr. Bill Cheney 

President/CEO 

Santa Ana 

2016-17 SAUSD 

Educators of 

the Year 

Dinner and 

Recognition 

Ceremony 

May 10. 2016 

Donations 

$15,900 

2016 Total 

Donations 

$140,804 $156,704 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – May 10, 2016 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone(s): 

May 4-6, 2016 

(Wednesday - Friday) 

Ratification 

Carr Intermediate 

School 

Mountain and Sea 

Educational Adventures 

Catalina Island, CA 

$205.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Site 

Discretionary 

funds) 

80 8 

June 20-25, 2016 

(Monday - Saturday) 

Santa Ana High School 

NJROTC Leadership 

Academy 

The Irvine Outdoor 

Education Center 

Orange, CA 

$250.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

NJROTC funds) 

4 1 

August 9-13, 2016 

(Tuesday - Saturday) 

Middle College High 

School 

ASB Leadership 

Conference 

UC Santa Barbara 

Santa Barbara, CA 

$330.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Site 

Discretionary 

funds) 

25 3 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Carr Intermediate School 

students to participate in the Mountain and Sea Educational 

Adventures in Catalina Island, CA.  The trip will be May 4-6, 

2016 

OVERVIEW: Carr Intermediate School is requesting authorization for their 

students to participate in the Mountain and Sea Educational 

Adventures trip in Catalina Island, CA. 

RATIONALE: The students will be engaging in hands on science experiments 

and observations. The students will be observing native sea life 

while snorkeling and kayaking. At night the students will be 

observing the night sky with telescopes without the city’s light 

pollution. The students will gain a working knowledge of air and 

water pressure, chemistry of the ocean and sea life, and lastly the 

size and scope of the solar system and its parts. The students will 

be completing journals of their experiences and their 

experiments. 

PARTICIPANTS: 80 students and 8 chaperones (all certificated) 

COSTS: $205.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by Site Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Carr 

Intermediate School students to participate in the Mountain and 

Sea Educational Adventures in Catalina Island, CA on May 4-6, 

2016. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 

NJROTC cadets to participate in the NJROTC Leadership 

Academy at the Irvine Ranch Outdoor Education Center in 

Orange, CA.  The trip will be on June 20-25, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting their NJROTC cadets to 

participate in the NJROTC Leadership Academy in Orange, CA. 

RATIONALE: This is an annual Leadership Academy, sponsored by the Chief 

of Naval Education and Training.  Participation is available to 

both male and female cadets who are selected by the Naval 

Science instructors based upon the cadet’s sustained outstanding 

performance in the unit and in school.  The purpose of Leadership 

Academy is to become leaders within the NJROTC program.  

Cadets will be tested on their ability to compete in a stringent 

physical and mental environment.  This training will also help 

them in their future after high school.   

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 1 chaperone (1 certificated and numerous Naval 

Science instructors). 

COSTS: $250.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by NJROTC funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Santa Ana High School NJROTC cadets 

to participate in the NJROTC Leadership Academy at the Irvine 

Ranch Outdoor Education Center in Orange, CA on June 20-25, 

2016. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 
with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2015-16 School Year  

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Darek Jaroncyzk, Director, Special Education  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of Individualized Education Programs (IEP) 
services for students with disabilities.  These students 
require services that address academic, social-emotional, 
and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The 
IEP teams recommended placement at a nonpublic school 
and/or a nonpublic agency for services as necessary, 
pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $12,509 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Agreement Starts: Per student’s IEPs/

2015-16 school year

• Agreement  Ends: June 30, 2016

• Renewable according to student’s
IEP

• 1 student will be served

• Annual cost: $12,509

• Required to comply with student’s
IEP

1.5



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 

DL:kq:cvl 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

Board Meeting: May 10, 2016 

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 
Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

360763 $12,509 Approach Learning dba Olive Crest 
Academy 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools 
for 2016-17 School Year 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
an Agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of 
Schools to continue the provision of orientation and mobility 
services for students who are visually impaired.  These services 
provide specialized instruction so that students with visual 
impairment can learn techniques and strategies to navigate 
their environment. This agreement has been in place for the 
past ten years. 

Approval of this agreement will allow continuation of services 
in accordance with students’ Individualized Education Program 
(IEPs). 

RATIONALE: 

The District, in cooperation with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, has developed 
interagency agreements.  This cooperative effort provides coordination of services to special 
education students in highly specialized fields serving students who are deaf, blind, hearing 
impaired, or visually impaired.   

Orientation and Mobility Specialists are in demand statewide as there are not an adequate 
number of appropriately credentialed individuals in this area of specialty. Renewal of this 
agreement for the Orientation and Mobility Specialist, whose services will be shared with 
Orange County Special Schools, will allow continuation of Individualized Education Program 
orientation and mobility services for District students with visual impairments.  

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Contract Starts: 7/1/16

• Contract Ends: 6/30/17

• All students with orientation
and mobility services on their
IEP will be served,
approximately 13-20 students.

• Annual cost $90,121

• Required to address the need
for orientation and mobility
services for students who are
visually impaired in grades
PreK-12+.

1.6



as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  $90,121 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for the 2016-17 school 
year. 

DL:DJ:cvl 



 1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

AGREEMENT NUMBER 42883 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT is entered into on this 25th day of May, 2016, by 

and between the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, 200 Kalmus 

Drive, Costa Mesa, California 92626, hereinafter referred to as 

SUPERINTENDENT, and the Santa Ana Unified School District, 1601 East 

Chestnut Street, Santa Ana, California 92701, hereinafter referred to 

as DISTRICT. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall be collectively 

referred to as the Parties. 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of the professional services of an 

employee of the SUPERINTENDENT to work in the field of Orientation and 

Mobility Instruction; and 

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT is agreeable to assigning Tom Rotunno, 

hereinafter referred to as EMPLOYEE, to give his professional services 

to DISTRICT in the above assignment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties to this AGREEMENT do mutually agree 

as follows: 

1.0 SCOPE OF WORK. SUPERINTENDENT agrees during the term of this 

AGREEMENT to assign EMPLOYEE to DISTRICT to perform those duties 

assigned by DISTRICT and to require EMPLOYEE in the performance of 

such services to DISTRICT to conform to the rules and regulations 

applicable to certificated personnel of the DISTRICT including but not 

limited to performance of work in the office of the DISTRICT. EMPLOYEE 



 2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

will be assigned the following responsibilities for Special Education 

Services: 

1.1 Provide student assessments in the area of orientation and 

mobility instruction. 

1.2 Provide mandated orientation and mobility instruction for 

students with orientation and mobility designated 

Individualized Education Program (IEP). 

2.0 TERM. The term of this AGREEMENT shall commence July 1, 2016, 

and end on June 30, 2017, subject to termination as set forth in this 

AGREEMENT. 

3.0 PAYMENT. DISTRICT agrees to pay SUPERINTENDENT in consideration 

of services performed by EMPLOYEE as herein specified, and 

SUPERINTENDENT agrees to accept in full payment thereof a sum not to 

exceed Ninety thousand one hundred twenty-one dollars ($90,121.00) 

computed as follows: 

A. $ 60,590.00 Base salary 

$  8,743.00 STRS 

$     30.00 SUI 

$  1,212.00 Workers' Compensation 

$  9,790.00 Medical 

$    796.00 Dental 

$     41.00 Life Insurance 

$    152.00 Vision Care 

$    879.00 Medicare 

$  1,600.00 Mileage (to be paid at the current IRS 

rate) 

$  6,288.00 7.5% Indirect 

$ 90,121.00     For 102.5 days 



 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

B.  This figure is based on year 2016 - 2017 preliminary 

budget. 

C. DISTRICT agrees to reimburse SUPERINTENDENT for indirect 

costs at the rate of 7.5% for a total amount not to exceed Six 

thousand two hundred eighty-eight dollars ($6,288.00). 

D. This AGREEMENT provides for 102.5 days service by EMPLOYEE. 

E. DISTRICT agrees to reimburse SUPERINTENDENT for assigned 

mileage and travel expenses incurred by EMPLOYEE in the performance of 

duties assigned to EMPLOYEE by DISTRICT, pursuant to Section 1.0 of 

this Agreement, to be reimbursed at the current IRS rate that applies 

to the date(s) in which the miles are driven for a total amount not to 

exceed One thousand six hundred dollars ($1,600.00). 

F. DISTRICT shall pay SUPERINTENDENT within thirty (30) days 

after the last day upon which services are rendered by EMPLOYEE upon 

submission of an itemized invoice from Superintendent.  

G. This AGREEMENT shall be amended to provide complete 

reimbursement to SUPERINTENDENT for any increases in salary or 

benefits provided to EMPLOYEE for the fiscal year 2016 - 2017. 

4.0 SUPERINTENDENT DUTIES. SUPERINTENDENT shall require EMPLOYEE to 

report to both SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT when EMPLOYEE will not be 

able to provide services to DISTRICT as scheduled. 

5.0 HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION.  

A. SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold 

harmless DISTRICT, its Governing Board, officers, agents, and 

employees from liability and claims of liability for bodily injury, 

personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person or persons, 



 4 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

or damage to any property, real personal, tangible or intangible, 

arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of employees, agents or 

officers of SUPERINTENDENT or the Orange County Board of Education 

during the period of this AGREEMENT. 

B. DISTRICT herby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 

SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board of Education, and its 

officers, agents, and employees from liability and claims of liability 

for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any 

person or persons, or damage to any property, real, personal, tangible 

or intangible, arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of 

employees, agents or officers of DISTRICT during the period of this 

AGREEMENT. 

6.0 TOBACCO USE POLICY. In the interest of public health, the 

SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacco-free environment.  Smoking or the 

use any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and vehicles, and 

on any property owned, leased or contracted for by the SUPERINTENDENT 

pursuant to SUPERINTENDENT Policy 400.15. Failure to abide with 

conditions of this policy could result in the termination of this 

AGREEMENT. 

7.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION. DISTRICT agrees that it will not engage in 

unlawful discrimination of persons because of race, color, religious 

creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical 

condition, marital status, or sex of such persons. 

8.0 TERMINATION. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by either party 

with the giving of thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other 

party. 



 5 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

9.0 NOTICE. All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT 

by either party to the other shall be in writing and given either by: 

i) Personal service, or ii) U.S. Mail, mailed either by registered or

certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. 

Service shall be considered given when received if personally served 

or, if mailed, on the third (3rd) day after deposit in any U.S. Post 

Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with 

the notice provisions of this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT 

the addresses of the parties are as follows: 

DISTRICT: Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Street 
Santa Ana, California 92701 
Attn: _________________________________ 

SUPERINTENDENT: Orange County Superintendent of Schools 
200 Kalmus Drive 
Costa Mesa, California 92626 
Attn: Patricia McCaughey 

10.0 SEVERABILITY. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of 

this AGREEMENT is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 

invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions shall 

remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, 

impaired or invalidated in any way. 

11.0 GOVERNING LAW. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT agree that this 

AGREEMENT shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws 

of the State of California, with venue in Orange County, California. 

12.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT. This AGREEMENT and any exhibits 

attached hereto constitute the entire agreement between SUPERINTENDENT 

and DISTRICT regarding the personnel services and any agreement made 



 6 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

shall be ineffective to modify this AGREEMENT in whole or in part 

unless such agreement is embodied in an amendment to this AGREEMENT 

which has been signed by both Parties.  This AGREEMENT supersedes all 

prior negotiations, understandings, representations and agreements. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this 

AGREEMENT to be executed. 

DISTRICT:  SANTA ANA UNIFIED ORANGE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT 
SCHOOL DISTRICT  OF SCHOOLS 

BY:  BY: 
 Authorized Signature   Authorized Signature 

PRINT NAME:  PRINT NAME: Patricia McCaughey 

TITLE:  TITLE:  Coordinator  

DATE:  DATE:  April 7, 2016  

SAUSD-Personnel-Rotunno Tom(42883)17 
ZIP4 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Transition Partnership Program Agreement with State of 
California Department of Rehabilitation for 2016-19 School Years 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Ryan Murray, Coordinator, Special Education Transition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of  
an ongoing agreement between the Santa Ana Unified School 
District (SAUSD) and the State of California Department of 
Rehabilitation (DOR). In general, this agreement provides 
funding for job skills training and job placement for 110 
special education juniors, seniors, and Adult Transition 
students with disabilities ages 16-22 from July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2019. The grant amount is $892,590. 

Through the Transition Partnership Program (TPP), the District currently provides training for 
employment skills and linkages to employers post-graduation.  The resolution is required to enter 
into a contract with the State of California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) to provide the 
necessary funding. 

RATIONALE: 

This Cooperative Contract is designed to jointly serve the mutual TPP students/DOR clients 
receiving services from Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) and the Department of 
Rehabilitation (DOR). SAUSD partnered with DOR in 1999 to create the TPP program 
supporting students in all of the SAUSD highs schools. Individuals to be served are mutual 
SAUSD high school students, transitioning young adults and adult students/graduates who are 
DOR clients/TPP students who have a variety of disabilities. The work experience and 
employment services will be provided in the senior year and continue after graduation through 
this contractual agreement. 

The TPP program staff will work closely with the case responsible DOR counselor and TPP 
students/DOR clients throughout the eligibility, planning, and employment services processes to 
ensure that coordinated service provision will lead to a successful employment outcome.  

LCAP Goal 2.2: Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• This agreement with the

Department of
Rehabilitation will
authorize funding to the
District of $892,590 for
job skills training and job
placement.

1.7



Service Goals for 2013-16: 

Service Goals To Serve Total 
Served Goal Met

Pre-Employment Transition Services (PETS) Vocational 
Evaluation services 55 82 Yes 
Vocational Instruction/Employment Preparation 75 170 Yes 
Job Development 112 352 Yes 
Job Coaching 22 193 Yes 
Work Experience 44 54 Yes 
Employment consistent with Individual Plan of 
Employment (IPE) goal 40 53 Yes 

New 2016-19 service goals set by DOR increase the delivery of services by 2-5 in each of the 
above categories. 

FUNDING:  

The District is not providing any funding, but this agreement with the Department of 
Rehabilitation will provide funding to the District of $892,590. 

The $892,590 is allocated over 3 years, in the annual amount of $297,530 within these 
expenditure categories:  

2016-19 School Years 
Administrative Personnel 121,908 
Direct Service Personnel 137,524 
Operating Expenses 19,964.00 
Indirect Costs (6.49%) 18,134.00 

297,530 
Grand Total $892,590 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Transition Partnership Program Agreement with the State of California Department 
of Rehabilitation for the 2016-19 school years. 

DL:DJ:RM:cvl















































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Stanford Center for Assessment, 

Learning, and Equity/Understanding Language for Period of June 1, 

2016 through May 31, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of agreement with the Stanford Center for 

Assessment, Learning, and Equity/Understanding 

Language (SCALE/UL) for the Period of June 1, 2016 

through May 31, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

Since 2014, the District has been working in partnership with Summit Public Schools to build 

expertise with Project-Based Learning.  SCALE/UL has supported Summit since 2013 in 

developing and refining its project-based curriculum and performance-based assessment system; 

this support has taken many forms, including the collaborative restructuring and revision of 

Summit’s Cognitive Skills Rubric, the facilitation of scoring and calibration training for teachers, 

and the evaluation of Summit’s teacher-designed projects and performance assessments. 

SAUSD’s short-term goal is to customize key tools and processes from the Summit model, with 

SCALE/UL’s support, to further the long-term goal of developing a coherent project-based 

curriculum and performance-based assessment system that provides learning opportunities for all 

students, including English Language Learners.  

LCAP goal 2.6: Ensuring access for low income pupils to the core instructional program 

including, but not limited to implementing project-based learning, increasing Visual and 

Performing Arts, and other elective classes. 

FUNDING: 

Title II Funds:  $60,375 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: June 1, 2016

 Contract Ends: May 31, 2017

 SCALE/UL will support in

developing and refining its

project-based curriculum and

performance-based assessment

system

1.8



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with the Stanford Center for Assessment, Learning, and 

Equity/Understanding Language (SCALE/UL) for the Period of June 1, 2016 through May 31, 

2017. 

MR:ez 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (SCALE/UL, Stanford University Graduate 

School of Education, Stanford, CA 94305) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:   Between June of 2016 and May of 2017,

SCALE will focus on four primary areas of work to provide support and guidance for the 

ongoing development of ALA’s assessment system:  

(1) Finalize revisions to the lower grades (3-5) ALA Cognitive Skills Rubric and support the 

development of a middle-grades (6-8) version of the ALA Cognitive Skills Rubric;  

(2) Train Santa Ana USD teachers to calibrate their scoring of student work using the Cognitive 

Skills Rubric;  

(3) Support a curriculum mapping process to determine when, how often, and with what 

assessment instruments the cognitive skills should be measured throughout the school year in 

each grade level;  

(4) Provide other technical support for the ongoing development of a performance-based 

assessment system as needed.  

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

7/1/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 5/31/2017 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Sixty Thousand Three 

Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($60,375). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to 

the following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: 

Travel/Lodging expenses associated with in-person workshops and meetings held in Santa 

Ana (Up to 6 events, 1-2 days each, 1 SCALE staff, approx. $750 per event incl. air travel, 

hotel, and expenses) 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment with Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District SCALE/UL 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave Stanford University Graduate School of 

Education 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Stanford, CA 94305 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Stanford Service Agreement



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 11TH DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

5/10/2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



SERVICES AGREEMENT 

2016-17 School Year 

This Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made effective May 11, 2016 by and between Summit 

Public Schools (SPS), 455 Fifth Ave., Redwood City, CA  94063 and the Board of Trustees of 

the Leland Stanford Junior University, an institution of higher education and trust having corporate 

powers under the laws of the State of California.  The work will be conducted by the Stanford 

Center for Assessment, Learning, and Equity/Understanding Language (SCALE/UL), Stanford 

University Graduate School of Education, 1705 El Camino Real, Palo Alto, CA 94306 

(“Contractor”), in accordance with the terms and provisions below: 

1. Statement of Purpose

The purpose of this Scope of Work (SOW) is to define the services the Stanford Center for 

Assessment, Learning, and Equity/Understanding Language (SCALE/UL) agrees to 

provide the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) to support the development of a 

performance-based assessment system for Advanced Learning Academy. 

2. Project Description

In September of 2015, Santa Ana Unified School District opened Advanced Learning 

Academy (ALA), a dependent charter school based on the Summit Public Schools model, 

to serve grades 4-6.  SCALE has supported Summit since 2013 in developing and refining 

its project-based curriculum and performance-based assessment system; this support has 

taken many forms, including the collaborative restructuring and revision of Summit’s 

Cognitive Skills Rubric, the facilitation of scoring and calibration training for teachers, and 

the evaluation of Summit’s teacher-designed projects and performance assessments. 

SAUSD’s short-term goal is to customize key tools and processes from the Summit model, 

with SCALE/UL’s support, to further the long-term goal of developing a coherent project-

based curriculum and performance-based assessment system that provides equitable 

learning opportunities for all students, including English Language Learners.  

In the 2016-17 school year, Advanced Learning Academy will expand into 3rd, 7th, and 8th 

grades and will need to revisit its assessment and rubric design to meet the needs of those 

additional grade levels.   

Between June of 2016 and May of 2017, SCALE will focus on four primary areas of work 

to provide support and guidance for the ongoing development of ALA’s assessment 

system: 

(1) Finalize revisions to the lower grades (3-5) ALA Cognitive Skills Rubric and support the 

development of a middle-grades (6-8) version of the ALA Cognitive Skills Rubric; 

(2) Train Santa Ana USD teachers to calibrate their scoring of student work using the Cognitive 

Skills Rubric; 

(3) Support a curriculum mapping process to determine when, how often, and with what 

assessment instruments the cognitive skills should be measured throughout the school year in 



each grade level; 

(4) Provide other technical support for the ongoing development of a performance-based 

assessment system as needed. 

3. Services to be Performed by Consultant

Santa Ana Unified School District / SCALE Scope of Work 

June 2016 – May 2017 

Approx. 

Time 

frame 

Part I: Cognitive Skills Rubric Days of 

Work 

Charge 

($1500/day) 

Due By 

August 

2016 

Finalize revisions to ALA Cognitive Skills Rubric, 

grades 4-6  

 With teachers, synthesize and implement

internal (teacher) and external (SCALE)

feedback, including possible re-designation of

rubric for grades 3-5

4 $6,000 

August – 

December 

2016 

Support development of a middle grades version of 

the Cognitive Skills Rubric (6-8) 

 Facilitate in-person design sessions and

provide asynchronous feedback.

10 $15,000 

Part 1 Subtotal 14 $21,000 

Part II: Curriculum mapping and support for data 

dashboard development  

Days of 

Work 

Charge 

($1500/day) 

Due By 

TBD Support curriculum mapping and data dashboard 

development   

 Analyze the ALA curriculum and make

recommendations regarding when, how often,

and with what assessment instruments

cognitive skills should be measured

 Make recommendations regarding the

relationship between cognitive skills and key

content and skills when determining and

representing student mastery.

6 $9,000 TBD 

Part II Subtotal 6 $9,000 

Part III: Calibration training Days of 

Work 

Charge 

($1500/day) 

Due By 

TBD Prepare annotated anchor papers for calibration 

training sessions 

3 $4,500 

TBD Facilitate two day-long calibration training sessions 2 $3,000 



TBD Customize calibration protocols and guidelines for 

selecting and annotating anchor papers to support 

future internal calibration 

2 $3,000 

Part III Subtotal 7 $10,500 

Part IV: Miscellaneous Technical Support 

TBD Provide technical support as needed for ongoing 

development of ALA’s assessment system 

5 $7,500 

Part IV Subtotal 5 $7,500 

Overarching Costs 

Ongoing Travel/Lodging expenses associated with in-person 

workshops and meetings held in Santa Ana (Up to 6 

events, 1-2 days each, 1 SCALE staff, approx. $750 

per event incl. air travel, hotel, and expenses) 

N/A $4,500 

Subtotal $52,500 

Indirect Costs: Stanford University Overhead (8%) $4,200 

Indirect Costs: UL/SCALE Overhead (7%) $3,675 

Total $60,375 

PLEASE NOTE: This scope of work is based on the agreement that Santa Ana Unified School 

District will fully support SCALE's efforts to access 1) relevant school and district personnel for 

consultation; 2) student work samples to prepare annotated anchor papers; 3) SAUSD personnel 

participation in development meetings.  SCALE's ability to fulfill deliverables in accordance with 

the designated timeframe is contingent upon being provided access to these personnel/materials in 

a timely fashion. Professional development events, design sessions, and other in-person meetings 

will be hosted by SAUSD, and all expenses associated with PD events with SAUSD staff will be 

the responsibility of SAUSD.   

4. Term and Termination

a. Subject to the following, this Agreement shall commence effective on the date
first above set forth and shall continue through May 31, 2017.

b. SAUSD may terminate this Agreement by written notice if SAUSD determines
in its sole judgment that the project is being terminated.

5. Timely Performance

Consultant acknowledges that timely performance is an essential part of this
Agreement. No schedules may be changed without prior written consent of SAUSD.



6. Statements

a. Consultant shall submit an itemized invoice to SAUSD upon completion of

deliverables (Part 1 / Part 2 / Part 3 / Part 4), and SAUSD shall make payment

upon delivery and acceptance of all scheduled deliverables to in accordance

with the Services Agreement.

b. SAUSD shall pay Consultant all undisputed amounts within thirty (30) days

following receipt of an itemized invoice from Consultant for the Services in

this Agreement.

7. Status of Consultant as Independent Contractor

Consultant enters into this Agreement as, and intends to continue to be, an 
independent contractor. Under no circumstances shall Consultant look to SAUSD as 
Consultant’s employer. Consultant shall not represent himself as an employee, agent 
or representative of SAUSD. SAUSD shall not be responsible for any payment of 
employment-related taxes or Worker’s Compensation, nor for any other employee 
benefits for Consultant. Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold SAUSD harmless 
from any claim related to the foregoing. 

8. Ownership/Rights

a. As used herein, “Consultant  Property”  means  any  work,  ideas,  inventions,

discoveries, tools, methodology, computer programs and applications,
processes and improvements, computer processes, specifications, operating
instructions, notes, and any other documentation, including but not limited to
sample performance tasks, created by Consultant prior to, or wholly
independent of, its performance under this Agreement or any SOW. All
Consultant Property shall remain property of Consultant notwithstanding the
use of any such Consultant Property in performing the Services provided in
this Agreement.  To the extent Consultant Property is provided to SAUSD,
Consultant hereby grants SAUSD a non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide and

perpetual license to use, Consultant Property for internal business purposes.
This license to use Consultant Property does not include Consultant’s
sample performance tasks or any Consultant owned software programs.
Consultant shall identify in writing (i) any Consultant Property or (ii) any third
party materials to be incorporated in any part of the deliverables prior to such
incorporation.

b. Either party’s use of the other party’s name, likeness, and professional credits for
the purposes of advertising and trade shall be subject to that party’s prior
written approval.

9. Warranty

a. Consultant warrants that: (1) it has the full right, power and authority to enter into

this Agreement, to perform all of its obligations under this Agreement, and to
assign or grant to SAUSD the rights assigned or granted to SAUSD under this
Agreement; (2) the information provided by Consultant under this Agreement



will be original, except for deliverables in the public domain, those excerpts 
from other works as may be included with the written permission of the 
copyright holders, or materials provided to Consultant by SAUSD; and (3) 
Consultant’s work product shall not contain any illegal, libelous or obscene 
material, and shall not contain any deliverables that infringes upon any trade 
name, trademark or copyright and/or that invades or violates any right of 
privacy, personal or proprietary right, or any common law or statutory right of 

any third party. 

b. Consultant understands and covenants that Consultant will not perform or engage in
any activity that would constitute lobbying activities under applicable law in 
connection with this Agreement. 

10. Confidential Information

a. For purposes of this Agreement, "Confidential Information" shall mean

information and data received by one party (“Disclosing Party”) from the other
party (“Receiving Party”) that has either been marked "Proprietary and
Confidential" or about which the Disclosing Party gave the Receiving Party
notice of its proprietary and confidential nature or relating to any of the
concepts and strategies regarding the Disclosing Party’s projects or relating to
Disclosing Party's past, present and/or future business activities, or resulting

from Consultant's work under this Agreement. All Confidential Information
shall be and remains the sole property of the Disclosing Party.

b. Notwithstanding the foregoing, information and data disclosed by the
Disclosing Party to the Receiving Party shall not be deemed to be Confidential
Information, and Receiving Party shall have no obligation to treat such
information and data as Confidential Information, if such information and data
(i) was known by the Receiving Party at the time of such disclosure; or (ii) was
known to the public at the time of such disclosure; or (iii) becomes known
to the public (other than by act of the Receiving Party) subsequent to such
disclosure; or (iv) to the best of Receiving Party’s knowledge, is disclosed
lawfully to the Receiving Party by a third party subsequent to such disclosure
by the Disclosing Party; or (v) is approved in writing by Disclosing Party for
disclosure by Receiving Party; or (vi) is required by law to be disclosed by
Receiving Party provided that Receiving Party gives to Disclosing Party prior
written notice of such required disclosure.

c. Receiving Party shall not disclose, in whole or in part, to any third person,
firm or corporation, any Confidential Information which it receives from
DISCLOSING PARTY, except that Receiving Party may disclose any such
Confidential Information to its employees, agents or advisors as necessary in
connection with Receiving Party's business with DISCLOSING PARTY.
Receiving Party shall not use the Confidential Information for its own benefit,
or copy or reproduce the Confidential Information, except as provided in this
paragraph.  Receiving Party shall use the same degree of care in safeguarding
the Confidential Information as Receiving Party uses for its own confidential
and proprietary information. The provisions of this Section 9 shall survive
the termination of this Agreement.

d. Receiving Party shall notify DISCLOSING PARTY immediately upon
discovery of any unauthorized use or disclosure of Confidential Information



and shall fully cooperate with DISCLOSING PARTY to help DISCLOSING 
PARTY regain possession of Confidential Information and prevent the further 
unauthorized use or disclosure of Confidential Information, including 
providing DISCLOSING PARTY with the results of Receiving Party’s 
investigation of any breach of confidentiality’s. 

e. Upon expiration or other termination of this Agreement or upon written
request of DISCLOSING PARTY, Receiving Party shall turn-over to
DISCLOSING PARTY all Confidential Information in Receiving Party’s
possession or control related to this Agreement, including all work in
process, or, if so instructed by DISCLOSING PARTY, Receiving Party
shall destroy all copies of such Confidential Information or materials in
accordance with the written instructions of DISCLOSING PARTY.

11. Conflict of Interest

During the term hereof, Consultant shall at all times refrain from any act which might 
result in a conflict or the appearance of a conflict between self-interest, or the interests 
of another organization not affiliated with SAUSD, and the interests of SAUSD. 
Consultant acknowledges that Consultant is obligated under this Agreement to give 
Consultant’s best efforts and undivided loyalty to the interests of SAUSD in the course of 
Consultant’s activities, and acknowledges that any conflicting interest or influence 
would make it difficult to render such best efforts and undivided loyalty. 

12. Force Majeure

Consultant shall not be liable to SAUSD for any failure or delay caused by events 
beyond Consultant’s control, including, without limitation, SAUSD’s failure to 
furnish necessary information, sabotage, failures or delays in transportation or 
communication, failures or substitutions of equipment, labor disputes, accidents, 
shortages of labor, fuel, raw materials or equipment, or technical failures. 

13. Indemnification

Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party, its officers, 
directors, trustees, employees and agents from all claims, liabilities and losses by 

whomever asserted arising out of the any breach of the indemnifying party’s obligations 
under this Agreement or arising out of the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of 
the indemnifying party in the performance of this Agreement, except to the extent such 
claims, liabilities and losses are caused by the breach of obligation or negligent or 
intentional act or omission of the party seeking to be indemnified. 

14. Severability

If any provision of this Agreement or part of such provision is or becomes invalid 
or unenforceable, then the remaining provisions hereof shall continue to be effective. 



Consultant:     
SCALE/UL  
Stanford  University   
Graduate School of Education
 Stanford, CA 94305, USA         

     pecheone@stanford.edu

SAUSD: 
Santa Ana Unified School 
District 

    1601 E Chestnut Ave 
    Santa Ana, CA 92701. 

15. Assignment

SAUSD may assign this Agreement in its entirety upon written notice to Consultant. 
Consultant may not assign this Agreement or any other rights or delegate any 
obligations of this Agreement without the prior written agreement of SAUSD which 
may be withheld for any reason. Notwithstanding, Consultant may assign any net sums 
due or to become due under this Agreement. 

16. Law to Govern

This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the substantive 
laws of the State of California. 

17. Sole Agreement and Waiver

This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties concerning 
its subject matter and merges all related contemporary and prior memoranda, 
representations, understandings, requests for proposal, proposals and agreements, 
whether written or oral. This Agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either 
oral or written, between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof.  
This Agreement may not be amended unless set forth in a written instrument signed 
by a duly authorized signatory of each party. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement effective on the date 
first written above. 

SCALE/UL     SAUSD 

Stephen Olson Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D. 

Dean of Administration Assistant Superintendent 

Date: Date: 

mailto:pecheone@stanford.edu




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Agreement between Playworks and Santiago 

Elementary School for 2015-16 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

ratification of the agreement between Playworks and 

Santiago Elementary School for the 2015-16 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

The Playworks Team Up program provides on-site consultation by teaming up with school staff 

who support recess.  Playworks staff works directly with a designated school recess team to 

model and teach the strategies, games, and systems to develop and sustain a positive recess 

culture.   

Playworks will be providing services to all K-8 students at Santiago Elementary School. 

Playworks is providing services to 10,899 students from Adams, Carver, Diamond, Edison, 

Fremont, Heninger, Heroes, Hoover, Jefferson, Kennedy, Lincoln, Madison, Martin, Monte 

Vista, Muir, Washington, and Wilson elementary schools.  

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING:   

Discretionary School Site Funds:  $17,500 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the agreement between Playworks and Santiago Elementary School for the 2015-16 

school year. 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: October 20,

2015 

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2016

 Agreement will provide services

to all K-8 students

1.9





1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Playworks, 460 E. Carson Plaza Drive, Suite 106, 

Carson, CA 90746 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Will provide The Playworks Team Up program

provides on-site consultation by teaming up with school staff who support recess. Playworks

staff works directly with a designated school recess team to model and teach the strategies, 

games, and systems to develop and sustain a positive recess culture at Santiago Elementary 

Playworks currently provides services to Adams, Carver, Diamond, Edison, Fremont, 

Heninger, Heroes, Hoover, Jefferson, Kennedy, Lincoln, Madison, Martin, Monte Vista, 

Muir, Washington and Wilson elementary schools. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

10/20/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Seventeen Thousand Five 

Hundred Dollars ($17,500). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following 

terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Playworks 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 460 E. Carson Plaza Drive, Suite 106 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Carson, CA 90746 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Playworks MOU Dated 10/20/2015

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 11TH DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

5/10/2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding No. 42786 with 

Orange County Quality Starts Quality Rating and Improvement 

System for Period of September 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education Program 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

ratification of the Memorandum of Understanding No. 

42786 with Orange County Quality Starts Quality Rating 

and Improvement System (QRIS) for the period of 

September 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.  The purpose 

of the QRIS is to design and implement a comprehensive 

quality rating system and to support defined elements of 

quality improvement in early childhood educational 

programs in Orange County. 

RATIONALE: 

The Quality Starts QRIS Memorandum of Understanding will provide funding for quality 

improvements and materials for Early Childhood Education classrooms at Carver, Davis, 

Diamond, Franklin, Fremont, Garfield, Heninger, Lincoln, Lowell, Madison, Martin, Mitchell, 

Pio Pico, Washington, Wilson, and Walker elementary schools, Lorin Griset Academy, and 

Warwick Center. 

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

California Department of Education:  $41,700 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

The purpose of the QRIS is to 

design and implement a 

comprehensive quality rating 

system and to support defined 

elements of quality improvement 

in early childhood educational 

programs in Orange County. 

1.10



RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the Memorandum of Understanding No. 42786 with Orange County Quality Starts 

Quality Rating and Improvement System (QRIS) for the period of September 1, 2015 through 

June 30, 2016.   

MR:KO:ez 































































1.11 
 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Partnership Agreement between Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Santa Ana College for 2015-16 Graduations 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 
Ed Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
Santa Ana Unified has traditionally held graduations at the 
Santa Ana Bowl/Eddie West Field. However, Santa Ana 
Unified and Santa Ana College were both notified by the 
City of Santa Ana on April 25th that the Santa Ana 
Bowl/Eddie West Field will not be available due to 
construction during the month of June for either schools 
graduation ceremonies. Santa Ana Unified and Santa Ana 
College have decided to partner and provide mutual 
support and coordination for the 2015-16 graduation 
ceremonies. 

 
 
 
RATIONALE: 

 
ITEM SUMMARY 

 
• Approve Partnership Agreement 

for period of May 11, 2016 to 
June 30, 2016 

• 2015-2016 Graduation Support 
 
• Provides for shared venue and 

services 

 

Santa Ana Unified and Santa Ana College have agreed to provide mutual support for the 
coordination and planning of graduation ceremonies for the 2015-2016 school year. This agreement 
provides the terms, conditions and agreed upon support that will be supplied by each District for 
period of May 11, 2016 to June 30, 2016 to successfully execute graduation ceremonies as planned. 

 
LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

 
 
 
FUNDING: 

 
One-time funding: Not to exceed $45,000 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Approve the Partnership Agreement between Santa Ana Unified School District and Santa Ana 
College for 2015-16 graduations. 

 
 

SP:td:jg:ew:mm 





 

1 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

Partnership Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, and 

Santa Ana College, Rancho Santiago Community College District, hereinafter referred to as 

“DISTRICT(S),” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICTS have agreed to partner to provide mutual support and services 

for student graduation ceremonies due to recent required changes in venue for the 2015-2016 

school year, the Santa Ana Unified School District has agreed to provide the Godinez 

Fundamental High School athletic fields, gym and auditorium herein referred to as “VENUE” to 

Santa Ana College for graduation ceremonies and in return, DISTRICTS will partner to provide 

the following: 

 Santa Ana College will be given full access to the VENUE beginning on May 31, 2016 – 

June 3, 2106 for setup and preparation for graduation ceremonies. 

 Santa Ana College will be given full access to the VENUE on June 2, 2016 and June 3, 

2016 for graduation rehearsals and ceremony. 

 Santa Ana USD will have full access to the VENUE from June 12, 2016 thru June 16, 

2016 for setup, rehearsals and graduation ceremonies. 

 Teardown of the VENUE will occur on June 17, 2016. 

 VENUE setup will be arranged for Santa Ana College as shown in Exhibit A of the 

Agreement. 

 VENUE setup will be arranged for Santa Ana USD as show in Exhibit B of this 

Agreement. 

 Site Safety, before, during and after DISTRICTS graduation ceremonies will be 

performed through a plan mutually agreed upon by the Santa Ana Unified School Police 

Department Command Staff and the Command Staff of the District Safety Department of 

the Rancho Santiago Community College District and Santa Ana Police Department as 

needed. 

 Agreed upon safety plans for traffic flow and personnel deployment will be as shown in 

Exhibit C of this Agreement. 

 DISTRICTS will have exclusive access to parking during their stated event dates as 

provided in Exhibit D of this agreement, “Parking Plan.” 



 

2 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 DISTRICTS will be provided a Vendor/Concession Area on the day(s) of their 

ceremonies as shown on Exhibit E of this agreement. 

 DISTRICTS will partner to provide community outreach to the following neighborhoods 

who will be impacted by the ceremonies occurring at the VENUE: 

o Windsor Park Village on 5/11/16 at Jackson Elementary School 

o Centennial Park on 5/12/216 at Adams Elementary 

 

DISTRICTS have agreed to partner for the rental/lease/procurement of the following goods and 

services to support DISTRICTS graduation ceremonies. 

 

Items to be procured by Santa Ana College: 

 Bleachers to be provided by Mike Brown Grandstands, to be contracted through Santa 

Ana College, Cost $70,000.  Division of cost 1/3 Santa Ana College and 2/3 Santa Ana 

USD: 

Items to be procured by Santa Ana USD: 

 Temporary fencing to be provided by National Construction Rentals, Cost $2,103.76. 

Division of cost 50% Santa Ana College and 50% Santa Ana USD. 

 Bike racks for crowd control to be provided by Statewide Traffic and Safety, Cost $300. 

Division of cost 50% Santa Ana College and 50% Santa Ana USD. 

Staff Support:   

 Santa Ana USD agrees to provide to Santa Ana College sound system operating staff, 

custodial support, and police support as needed and requested, if available. Santa Ana 

College will reimburse Santa Ana USD for any costs incurred for the payment of salaries 

or over time for Santa Ana USD personnel used during the 3-day period of Santa Ana 

College’s ceremony, setup and teardown. 

 

 2. Term: DISTRICTS shall enter in to this PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT on 5/11/2016, 

agreement will terminate on 6/30/2016 and will be considered non-renewable. 

 



 

3 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 3. Compensation: Santa Ana USD agrees to pay Santa Ana College for its portion of the grand 

stand rental fees less the deduction of costs for items to be procured by Santa Ana USD prior to 

June 30, 2106, costs are not to exceed Forty-Five Thousand Dollars ($45,000). 

  

 4. Expenses:  Each DISTRICT shall be responsible for expenses incurred for their events that 

arise outside of the scope of this agreement. 

 

5. Termination: This agreement will automatically terminate on June 30, 2016 and is non-

renewable or extendable. 

 

 6. Hold Harmless: DISTRICTS agree to and does hereby indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend each other and their governing boards, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by any person, firm or corporation employed by the DISTRICTS, 

either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the services called 

for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for damages referred to 

above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICTS or their 

officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICTS officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the DISTRICTS, or any person, firm or corporation employed by 

the DISTRICTS, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way 

connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or 

damage occurs either on or off DISTRICTS properties, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICTS or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

 



 

4 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 7. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, DISTRICTS hereby certify that they are properly insured 

against any claim which may arise out of this agreement.  

  

 8. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto 

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 

 9. Responsibility: DISTRICTS agree that the responsibility to preserve and protect goods and 

equipment provided for each entities event at the VENUE will be that of the DISTRICT from the 

period of one day prior to, to one-day post event at VENUE. 

 

10. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation arise out of any part of this AGREEMENT it will be 

the responsibility of each DISTRICT to provide and assume the costs for the DSITRICTS 

counsel and any associated fees. 

  

 11. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the 

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

 

 12. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are 

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 a. Exhibit A. 

 b. Exhibit B. 

 c. Exhibit C. 

 d. Exhibit D. 

 e. Exhibit E. 

 

 

 

 



 

5 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 11th DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Tina Douglas   

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

  

Title  Title 

 

5/10/2016   

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3109 - Establish Education 

Protection Account for Santa Ana Unified School District 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3109 to 

establish the Education Protection Account (EPA). 

RATIONALE: 

Pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution, school districts, county 

offices of education, and community college districts are required to determine how the money 

received from the EPA are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction, provided that the 

governing board makes the spending determinations in an open session of a public meeting.  The 

language in the constitutional amendment requires that funds shall not be used for the salaries 

and benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs. 

District staff is recommending that the funds from EPA be utilized to pay for teachers’ 

compensation.  The receipts and spending of the money will be annually posted on the District’s 

website in January 2017 following the December 2016 presentation of the annual financial audit 

to the Board of Education. 

EPA otherwise known as Proposition 30 revenues are funds that are already part of the monies 

allocated by the state annually.  These funds are not in addition to LCFF, but are part of the basic 

allocation.  This is a State accounting requirement to which all districts must adhere annually. 

FUNDING:  

Not Applicable 

1.12



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3109 to establish the Education Protection Account for Santa Ana 

Unified School District. 

SP:mm 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3109 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

Establish Education Protection Account 6 

for Santa Ana Unified School District 7 

8 

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012; and, 9 

10 

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 11 

Constitution effective November 7, 2012; and,  12 

13 

WHEREAS, the provision of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state 14 

General Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues  15 

derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 16 

36(f); and, 17 

18 

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall 19 

estimate the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be 20 

derived from the incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, 21 

Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the Education Protection 22 

Account during the next fiscal year; and 23 

24 

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the 25 

State Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education 26 

Protection Account within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year; and 27 

28 

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby 29 

continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county office of 30 

education, charter schools and community college, districts; and  31 

32 

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 33 

used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of 34 

state government; and 35 

36 

37 

38 



2 

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school 1 

district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the 2 

monies received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or 3 

schools within its jurisdiction; and 4 

5 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending 6 

determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection 7 

Account in open session of a public meeting of the governing board; and 8 

9 

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 10 

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative 11 

cost; and  12 

13 

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school 14 

district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an 15 

accounting of how money was received from the Education Protection Account and how 16 

that money was spent; and 17 

18 

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 19 

community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and 20 

charter schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the 21 

Education Protection Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required 22 

by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution; and  23 

24 

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county office of 25 

education, school districts and charter schools to comply with additional audit 26 

requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the 27 

Education Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for 28 

purposed of Article XIII, Section 36. 29 

30 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 31 

32 

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent33 

as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations34 

on how the money will spent shall be made in open session of public35 

meeting of the governing board of the Santa Ana Unified School District.36 

37 

38 



3 

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California1 

Constitution, the governing board of the Santa Ana Unified School2 

District has determined to spend the monies received from the Education3 

Protection Act as attached.4 

5 
Date: _______________________, 2016. 6 

7 

8 

____________________________________________ 9 

 John Palacio, President 10 

11 

12 

13 

____________________________________________ 14 

 Rob Richardson, Vice President 15 

16 

17 

18 

____________________________________________ 19 

 Valerie Amezcua, Clerk 20 

21 

22 

23 

____________________________________________ 24 

 José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member 25 

26 

27 

28 

____________________________________________ 29 

 Cecilia Iglesias, Member 30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 





 

4/18/2016 2:25 PM

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2015-16 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Function  - Detail

Expenditures through: June 30, 2016
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Projected Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 71,009,698.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 71,009,698.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(Functions 1000-9999) Function Codes

Instruction 1000-1999 71,009,698.00
Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00

Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 71,009,698.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3110 - Establish Education 

Protection Account for Advanced Learning Academy 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3110 to 

establish the Education Protection Account (EPA). 

RATIONALE: 

Pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution, school districts, county 

offices of education, and community college districts are required to determine how the money 

received from the EPA are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction, provided that the 

governing board makes the spending determinations in an open session of a public meeting.  The 

language in the constitutional amendment requires that funds shall not be used for the salaries 

and benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs. 

District staff is recommending that the funds from EPA be utilized to pay for teachers’ 

compensation.  The receipts and spending of the money will be annually posted on the District’s 

website in January 2017 following the December 2016 presentation of the annual financial audit 

to the Board of Education. 

EPA otherwise known as Proposition 30 revenues are funds that are already part of the monies 

allocated by the state annually.  These funds are not in addition to LCFF, but are part of the basic 

allocation.  This is a State accounting requirement to which all districts must adhere annually. 

FUNDING:  

Not Applicable 

1.13



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3110 to establish the Education Protection Account for Advanced 

Learning Academy. 

SP:mm 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3110 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

Establish Education Protection Account 6 

for Advanced Learning Academy 7 

8 

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012; and, 9 

10 

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 11 

Constitution effective November 7, 2012; and,  12 

13 

WHEREAS, the provision of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state 14 

General Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues  15 

derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 16 

36(f); and, 17 

18 

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall 19 

estimate the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be 20 

derived from the incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, 21 

Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the Education Protection 22 

Account during the next fiscal year; and 23 

24 

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the 25 

State Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education 26 

Protection Account within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year; and 27 

28 

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby 29 

continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county office of 30 

education, charter schools and community college, districts; and  31 

32 

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 33 

used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of 34 

state government; and 35 

36 

37 

38 



2 

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school 1 

district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the 2 

monies received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or 3 

schools within its jurisdiction; and 4 

5 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending 6 

determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection 7 

Account in open session of a public meeting of the governing board; and 8 

9 

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 10 

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative 11 

cost; and  12 

13 

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school 14 

district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an 15 

accounting of how money was received from the Education Protection Account and how 16 

that money was spent; and 17 

18 

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 19 

community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and 20 

charter schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the 21 

Education Protection Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required 22 

by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution; and  23 

24 

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county office of 25 

education, school districts and charter schools to comply with additional audit 26 

requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the 27 

Education Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for 28 

purposed of Article XIII, Section 36. 29 

30 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 31 

32 

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent33 

as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations34 

on how the money will spent shall be made in open session of public35 

meeting of the governing board of the Santa Ana Unified School District.36 

37 

38 



3 

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California1 

Constitution, the governing board of the Santa Ana Unified School2 

District has determined to spend the monies received from the Education3 

Protection Act as attached.4 

5 
Date: _______________________, 2016. 6 

7 

8 

____________________________________________ 9 

 John Palacio, President 10 

11 

12 

13 

____________________________________________ 14 

 Rob Richardson, Vice President 15 

16 

17 

18 

____________________________________________ 19 

 Valerie Amezcua, Clerk 20 

21 

22 

23 

____________________________________________ 24 

 José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member 25 

26 

27 

28 

____________________________________________ 29 

 Cecilia Iglesias, Member 30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 





 

4/18/2016 2:25 PM

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2015-16 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Function  - Detail
(Advanced Learning Acdemy)

Expenditures through: June 30, 2016
For Fund 09, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Projected Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 24,346.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 24,346.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(Functions 1000-9999) Function Codes

Instruction 1000-1999 24,346.00
Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00

Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 24,346.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3113 – Order of Biennial Trustee 

Election and Specifications of the Election Order 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board’s adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3113 - Order 

of Biennial Trustee Election and Specifications of the Election Order.  Education Code 5000 

requires that a governing Board member election shall be held biennially on the first Tuesday after 

the first Monday in November to fill the office of members whose terms expire on December 2, 

2016, next succeeding the election. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board of Education must adopt a resolution (Education Code 5322) to be delivered to the 

County Superintendent of Schools by June 17, 2016, calling for the forthcoming Biennial 

Governing Board Election.  This resolution designates the date of the election and the purpose of 

the election. 

The date of the general election this year is November 8, 2016, and the members whose terms of 

office will expire on December 2, 2016, next succeeding the election are: 

Rob Richardson 

José A. Hernández 

Cecilia Iglesias 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3113 - Order of Biennial Trustee Election and Specifications of the 

Election Order to be held November 8, 2016. 

/cg 

1.14





RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3113 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Order of Biennial Trustee Election and Specifications 5 

of the Election Order 6 

WHEREAS, the election of Governing Board members is ordered by law 7 

pursuant to Section 5000 of the Education code to fill the office of members 8 

whose terms expire on December 2, 2016, next succeeding the election. 9 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That pursuant to the authority of 10 

Education Code Sections 5304 and 5322, the County Superintendent of Schools, 11 

Orange County, is hereby informed of the specifications of the election order 12 

for the forthcoming Biennial Governing Board Election to be held on Tuesday, 13 

November 8, 2016. 14 

The County Superintendent is further ordered to consolidate this 15 

election in accordance with Education Code Sections 5340 and 5342. 16 

Upon motion of Member __________________ and duly seconded, the 17 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 18 

AYES: 19 

NOES: 20 

ABSENT 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 



- 2 - 

I, Valerie Amezcua, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 1 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 2 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 3 

regular meeting thereof held on the 10th day of May, 2016, and passed by a 4 

vote of _____ of said Board. 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 11th day of May, 6 

2016. 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

_______________________________________ 

Valerie Amezcua 

Clerk 

Board of Education 

Santa Ana Unified School District 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of El Sol Science & Arts Academy 

Charter School Charter Renewal Petition 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed. D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge formal 

receipt of the El Sol Science & Arts Academy Charter 

Renewal Petition delivered on Friday, April 29, 2016.  The 

five year term of the current charter petition expires June 30, 

2016.        

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to comply with California Education Code Section 47605(b) to hold a 

public hearing on the provisions of a submitted charter petition within 30 days of receipt of the 

petition.  In order to facilitate the setting of the required public hearing and uniformly establish the 

parameters of the statutory timeline, submitted charter petitions are defined as and deemed 

received after action has been taken by the Board of Education to formally do so.    

Recorded action taken at a regular meeting of the Board of Education effectively acknowledges 

and documents the date of receipt as the date of the action and thereby establishes the parameters 

of the statutory timeline and facilitates the setting of the required public hearing date.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Acknowledge receipt of the El Sol Science & Arts Academy Charter School Charter Renewal 

Petition as of the date of the regular meeting of the Board of Education on May 10, 2016.    

SP:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Acknowledge formal receipt

of charter renewal petition.

 Current charter petition 

expires June 30, 2016.

 Establish parameters of

renewal process statutory

sixty day timeline.

1.15





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of April 13, 2016 through April 26, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of April 13, 2016 

through April 26, 2016. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts over 

$5,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of April 13, 

2016 through April 26, 2016. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between April 13,

2016 through April 26, 2016

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.16





        Deputy Superintendent, Operations

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $   105,748.50 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $   4,666.06 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Interm Schs  $   7,975.00 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $   78,812.99 

Fund 01 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $   16,281.70 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $   28,849.71 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $   7,616.11 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $   29,027.27 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $   14,400.00 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $   1,137.00 

Fund 01 Head Start  $   2,300.55 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $   376,134.80 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $   977.16 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $   1,974.83 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $   46,014.98 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $   1,652.94 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $   2,500.73 

Fund 01 MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA)  $   1,115.63 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $   44,253.88 

Fund 01 OCCPP (Orange County Career Pathways Partnerships)  $   9,457.72 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $   227,197.48 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $   85,564.53 

Fund 01 PLTW (Project Lead The Way, Inc.)  $   3,750.00 

Fund 01 Risk Management - Undesignated  $   2,850.00 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $   2,488.17 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $   18.67 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Local Entitlement, Part B, Sec 611  $   1,230.19 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $   1,299.91 

Fund 01 Special Education  $   14,510.81 

Fund 01 The California Wellness Foundation  $   8,260.52 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $   13,086.44 

Santa Ana Unified School District
        Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Date: April 27, 2016

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 13-APR-2016 through 26-APR-2016

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President



Fund 01 United Way  $   4,432.32 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055)  $   10,000.00 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $   13,205.82 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $   521,705.22 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $   3,102.47 

Fund 01 Unrestricted-GATE (7140)  $   732.95 

 $     1,694,333.06 

Fund 09 Fund 09 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $   288.97 

 $   288.97 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $   115,781.91 

 $   115,781.91 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use  $   3,165.84 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $   - 

 $   3,165.84 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $   1,367.00 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $   4,513.80 

 $   5,880.80 

Fund 56 QZAB Solar Energy (eff 2014-15)  $   603,527.50 

 $   603,527.50 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $   660.35 

 $   660.35 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $   440.00 

 $   440.00 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



3
4

0
9

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
4

0
9

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
4

0
9

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S&
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
0

6
.8

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
0

6
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

H
ea

lt
h

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
2

9
.1

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
2

9
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

4
5

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
4

5
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

8
.6

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
8

.6
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
5

4
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
5

4
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
6

2
.6

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
6

2
.6

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

4
0

.1
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
4

0
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
1

.2
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
1

.2
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  9
9

4
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
9

4
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

7
.0

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
7

.0
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
3

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
3

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

3
7

.6
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
3

7
.6

5
 

1



3
4

1
0

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
0

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
2

.5
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
2

.5
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
2

0
.1

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
2

0
.1

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
1

3
.2

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
1

3
.2

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
6

,5
6

5
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
6

,5
6

5
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

2
0

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
2

0
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
N

IC
 S

YS
TE

M
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,9
7

4
.8

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,9
7

4
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
8

3
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
8

3
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

5
6

.1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

6
.1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

M
ed

iC
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(M

A
A

)
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

0
.7

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
0

.7
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

4
,2

8
5

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,2
8

5
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
Fo

o
d

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
5

.1
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

3
2

.5
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
3

2
.5

8
 

2



3
4

1
0

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
0

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
0

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
0

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
0

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  9

9
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
9

.6
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
U

SH
 T

R
U

C
K

 C
EN

TE
R

S 
O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
 V

eh
ic

le
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
4

4
,1

9
8

.1
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

4
4

,1
9

8
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

9
2

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
9

2
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
V

IN
G

 J
U

ST
LY

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
3

4
,2

3
2

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

3
4

,2
3

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 R
ED

 C
R

O
SS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
4

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 S

ER
V

IC
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,8

3
6

.5
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,8
3

6
.5

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IV

IC
 C

EN
TE

R
 L

O
C

K
 A

N
D

 S
A

FE
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
3

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
A

G
E 

O
N

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
3

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
3

,2
1

8
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,2
1

8
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

F 
&

 M
 P

A
C

K
A

G
IN

G
 M

A
C

H
IN

ER
Y 

C
O

., 
IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  -
  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  -
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IR

V
IN

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
3

5
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

6
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3



3
4

1
0

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IR

V
IN

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

eO
C

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

M
A

TT
ER

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,9

3
3

.2
2

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,3

1
1

.0
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
5

,2
4

4
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

O
N

D
A

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fl

ee
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
C

P
EE

K
'S

 D
O

D
G

E 
O

F 
A

N
A

H
EI

M
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fl

ee
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:2

0
:0

9
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

0
6

.4
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
0

6
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
, I

N
C

. B
SA

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
2

4
,3

6
4

.4
8

 
Th

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 W

el
ln

es
s 

Fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

8
,2

6
0

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

3
2

,6
2

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,8
4

2
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,8
4

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,8
4

2
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,8
4

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,8
6

2
.3

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,8
6

2
.3

1
 

4



3
4

1
0

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IL

EY
'S

 F
A

R
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
6

,3
8

1
.3

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
6

,3
8

1
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

W
ER

S 
M

U
SE

U
M

 O
F 

C
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
A

R
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,9
7

9
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,9
7

9
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
3

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
3

7
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
0

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
0

6
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
TO

LE
R

A
N

C
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
7

7
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
7

7
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

I. 
IN

IT
IA

L
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  9
3

6
.3

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
3

6
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

7
9

.2
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
7

9
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
EM

IN
I T

IM
IN

G
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
- 

U
n

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,8

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,8
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
TO

LE
R

A
N

C
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
4

,3
5

7
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,3
5

7
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

D
R

A
D

ES
 V

EN
TU

R
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

R
LO

S 

A
N

D
R

A
D

E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:1

6
:4

9
 A

M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

1
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
1

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  9

3
6

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
3

6
.0

0
 

5



3
4

1
0

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
4

1
0

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
G

U
N

A
 A

R
T 

M
U

SE
U

M
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
0

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
0

7
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IR
V

IN
E 

P
A

R
K

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

5
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
5

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

P
LT

W
 (

P
ro

je
ct

 L
ea

d
 T

h
e 

W
ay

, I
n

c.
)

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

P
LT

W
 (

P
ro

je
ct

 L
ea

d
 T

h
e 

W
ay

, I
n

c.
)

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IL

IN
G

U
A

L 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TO
R

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  -
  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  -
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,2
4

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
4

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

EE
N

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

ES

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:5

3
:5

3
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  -

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  -
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
 &

 T
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

M
ed

iC
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(M

A
A

)
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

7
3

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
7

3
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
IT

SC
O

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
7

9
.9

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

6
6

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,2
4

6
.6

0
 

6



3
4

1
0

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 A
C

R
YL

IC
S 

U
SA

, L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

9
7

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
9

7
.7

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

P
LT

W
 (

P
ro

je
ct

 L
ea

d
 T

h
e 

W
ay

, I
n

c.
)

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

-R
A

D
 L

A
B

O
R

A
TO

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

9
6

.5
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
9

6
.5

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

P
LT

W
 (

P
ro

je
ct

 L
ea

d
 T

h
e 

W
ay

, I
n

c.
)

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

P
LT

W
 (

P
ro

je
ct

 L
ea

d
 T

h
e 

W
ay

, I
n

c.
)

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
1

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

6
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

o
u

se
ke

ep
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

ll 
O

th
er

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
0

.9
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
0

.9
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FR
IE

N
D

S 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 Z

O
O

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

7
0

.9
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
7

0
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
N

o
n

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
1

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

6
8

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
6

8
.6

4
 

7



3
4

1
0

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
0

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ET

R
O

P
R

O
TO

W
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  9

8
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
8

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 F
O

O
D

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

8
6

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
8

6
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:0
5

:1
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
2

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
2

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

L 
P

O
LY

 P
O

M
O

N
A

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
4

,3
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,3
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

 D
IE

G
O

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:2
1

:2
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EL

V
IN

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
0

4
.3

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
0

4
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

 D
IE

G
O

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:2
4

:1
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
1

2
,2

6
8

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
2

,2
6

8
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

 S
TA

TE
 C

O
LL

EG
ES

 A
N

D
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TI
ES

 -
 S

T.
 C

LO
U

D
 S

TA
TE

 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:3
2

:3
0

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,4
4

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,4
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
6

.3
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
6

.3
8

 

8



3
4

1
0

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
0

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
3

7
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
3

7
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
6

9
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
6

9
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,8

2
5

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,8
2

5
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
2

0
.5

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
2

0
.5

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

1
5

.5
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

5
.5

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

5
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
5

.3
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,2
3

5
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
3

5
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,2
1

6
.1

6
 

U
n

it
ed

 W
ay

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

4
,4

3
2

.3
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
6

,6
4

8
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
6

.7
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
6

.7
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
9

4
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
9

4
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
8

.3
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
8

.3
8

 

9



3
4

1
0

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
0

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
U

M
B

O
LD

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

6
7

.2
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
6

7
.2

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
3

1
,4

8
5

.8
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

3
1

,4
8

5
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s 
- 

M
id

d
le

 s
ch

o
o

ls
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

9
9

.9
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
9

9
.9

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,3
3

0
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,3
3

0
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

0
5

.7
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
0

5
.7

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

X
TO

N
/P

A
TT

ER
SO

N
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

4
8

.2
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
4

8
.2

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

8
.2

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
8

.2
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
2

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
2

.8
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
5

.3
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
5

.3
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

9
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
9

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
0

4
.5

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
0

4
.5

7
 

1
0



3
4

1
1

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IX
L 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
2

0
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
2

0
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

0
2

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
0

2
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

4
,5

6
7

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,5
6

7
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IN

D
 R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,1

9
9

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,1
9

9
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,4
9

8
.2

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,4
9

8
.2

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

5
3

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
5

3
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
3

0
,9

0
8

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

3
0

,9
0

8
.9

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

8
7

.4
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
8

7
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
3

1
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
3

1
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:4

7
:4

7
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

9
9

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
9

9
.8

0
 

1
1



3
4

1
1

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
YN

ZY
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

9
7

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
9

7
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EX
P

LO
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,9

9
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,9
9

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
4

8
.5

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
4

8
.5

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
IZ

E 
A

N
D

 T
O

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
1

0
.9

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
1

0
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,5
6

2
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
6

2
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,4

2
3

.7
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,4
2

3
.7

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,4

5
6

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,4
5

6
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

5
,3

6
3

.2
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
5

,3
6

3
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,6

2
0

.2
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,6
2

0
.2

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,3

1
5

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,3
1

5
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

ER
B

A
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
IN

FL
A

TA
B

LE
 

IM
A

G
ES

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

7
:5

7
:2

2
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

1
2

,9
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
2

,9
6

0
.0

0
 

1
2



3
4

1
1

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,2
0

2
.0

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
0

2
.0

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,5

2
1

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,5
2

1
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
3

.4
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
3

.4
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

6
5

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
6

5
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,1
8

9
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,1
8

9
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 8

:2
8

:4
5

 

A
M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
5

3
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

3
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 8

:5
1

:2
1

 

A
M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
5

0
.3

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
5

0
.3

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 8

:5
7

:1
5

 

A
M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
9

4
.7

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
9

4
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 8

:5
9

:4
3

 

A
M

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  9

4
8

.0
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
4

8
.0

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 9

:0
5

:0
6

 

A
M

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

1
4

.1
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
1

4
.1

6
 

1
3



3
4

1
1

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
E 

G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,6
2

1
.6

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,6
2

1
.6

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
FF

 D
IX

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

C
 G

O
LF

 C
A

R
TS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
9

1
.2

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
9

1
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
1

0
,7

9
1

.2
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
0

,7
9

1
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

8
7

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
8

7
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EN

A
IS

SA
N

C
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

3
2

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
3

2
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
M

I, 
IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,6
4

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,6
4

6
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
EL

 H
ER

N
A

N
D

EZ
 d

b
a 

JO
EL

'S
 R

O
C

K
IN

G
 T

A
C

O
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:2
7

:4
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
4

2
.8

2
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,2

5
1

.5
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,3
9

4
.4

1
 

1
4



3
4

1
1

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

2
.7

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
2

.7
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

5
0

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
5

0
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,1
8

7
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,1
8

7
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,0
9

0
.5

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,0
9

0
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
4

5
.3

5
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
1

5
,8

9
6

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
6

,1
4

1
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

3
6

.1
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
3

6
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

7
0

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
7

0
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,2

6
2

.2
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
6

2
.2

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,2

8
6

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
8

6
.9

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
0

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
0

.8
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

P
LA

N
 E

A
R

LY
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

3
1

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
3

1
.2

5
 

1
5



3
4

1
1

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
4

1
1

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EY

O
N

D
 P

LA
Y,

 L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

9
.6

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
9

.6
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,2

3
6

.6
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
3

6
.6

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
A

TH
O

N
 IN

K
 S

C
R

EE
N

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

EM
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:3

5
:0

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

9
2

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
9

2
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:3

7
:4

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

1
9

.7
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
1

9
.7

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
8

2
.0

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
8

2
.0

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:4

0
:2

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
4

4
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
4

4
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,0

4
5

.3
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,0
4

5
.3

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
7

6
.0

3
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,8

0
6

.8
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,9
8

2
.8

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Fd
 2

5
 W

al
ke

r/
R

o
o

se
ve

lt
 J

t 
U

se
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,1

6
5

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,1
6

5
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

SC
O

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

1
8

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

8
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
 C

O
A

ST
 L

O
G

IS
TI

C
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
4

,5
1

3
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,5
1

3
.8

0
 

1
6



3
4

1
1

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IN

G
 T

ZE
 L

IU
, C

H
EU

N
G

 K
A

O
 L

IU
, C

H
EU

N
G

 M
IN

G
 L

IU
 d

b
a 

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 1

:5
2

:2
0

 

P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,1

8
4

.3
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,1
8

4
.3

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

5
6

.6
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

6
.6

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

1
.4

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
1

.4
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

1
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

7
6

.8
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
7

6
.8

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
0

1
.9

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
0

1
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
3

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
3

.9
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
N

 A
N

D
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

, L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

3
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
3

.6
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
5

8
.1

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
5

8
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
0

7
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
0

7
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
6

7
.9

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
6

7
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

1
1

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

1
.2

3
 

1
7



3
4

1
1

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
1

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
4

9
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
4

9
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

1
.1

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
1

.1
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

5
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

.9
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
6

6
.5

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
6

6
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

1
4

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

4
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
3

2
.4

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
3

2
.4

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
9

8
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
9

8
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

A
 J

ET
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,1
3

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,1
3

7
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
6

3
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
6

3
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
4

7
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
4

7
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,9
7

5
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,9
7

5
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IL
A

P
A

K
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

7
9

,5
2

9
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

7
9

,5
2

9
.9

2
 

1
8



3
4

1
1

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

9

3
4

1
1

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
1

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

5
8

.2
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
5

8
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
5

6
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
5

6
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
3

2
.6

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
3

2
.6

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
E 

B
A

N
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
7

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

9
2

.1
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,0
6

2
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 L

C
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

8
8

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
8

8
.9

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
YB

A
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,9

7
1

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,9
7

1
.7

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

5
0

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
5

0
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,9

6
5

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,9
6

5
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
SO

R
TI

U
M

 O
N

 R
EA

C
H

IN
G

 E
X

C
EL

LE
N

C
E 

IN
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 

C
O

R
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:3
1

:2
5

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

2
2

,1
2

4
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

2
2

,1
2

4
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

IN
B

R
ID

G
E 

EN
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:3
6

:1
1

 A
M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
La

b
 T

es
ts

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,3
6

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,3
6

7
.0

0
 

1
9



3
4

1
2

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
4

1
2

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
6

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
6

.8
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
9

.2
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
9

.2
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
2

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
2

.2
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

8
7

.8
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
8

7
.8

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
6

5
.2

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
6

5
.2

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

5
5

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

5
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
6

2
.2

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
6

2
.2

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
4

3
.5

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
4

3
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
3

,2
4

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,2
4

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,2

0
9

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
0

9
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

6
7

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
6

7
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
YB

A
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,4

8
3

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,4
8

3
.0

6
 

2
0



3
4

1
2

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

2
2

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
2

2
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
YB

A
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,4

8
3

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,4
8

3
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,6

1
1

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,6
1

1
.9

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,4

8
1

.3
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,4
8

1
.3

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
M

E 
A

N
D

 A
LA

R
M

 S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

5
3

.6
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

3
.6

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,0

5
0

.6
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,0
5

0
.6

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
2

5
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
2

5
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
2

3
,4

6
0

.1
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

2
3

,4
6

0
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
5

,1
0

4
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
5

,1
0

4
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
N

IC
 S

YS
TE

M
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
4

,5
7

9
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,5
7

9
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
3

4
.7

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
3

4
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
6

9
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
6

9
.2

0
 

2
1



3
4

1
2

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  9

3
.6

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
3

.6
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:1

8
:4

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

9
4

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
9

4
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:1

9
:3

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

4
2

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
4

2
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

6
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
6

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,2
1

6
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,2
1

6
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

A
C

M
E 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

1
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
1

.8
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  9
7

7
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
7

7
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IS
TE

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
3

,4
5

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,4
5

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

G
as

o
lin

e
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
2

7
.9

3
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

G
as

o
lin

e
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,0

5
2

.2
2

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
th

er
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
G

as
o

lin
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
1

4
.7

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
2

7
.3

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,8
2

2
.2

1
 

2
2



3
4

1
2

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IX
II 

G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

ST
R

IN
G

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
2

4
,1

4
5

.1
3

 
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
3

,8
4

1
.3

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

5
0

,2
4

1
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

7
8

,2
2

8
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

ST
R

IN
G

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  -

  
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  -

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  -
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  -

  
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  -

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  -
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

3
7

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
3

7
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

1
8

.2
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

8
.2

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
C

IA
L 

ST
U

D
IE

S 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
7

8
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
7

8
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

D
G

ET
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  9
3

0
.8

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
3

0
.8

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  -

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  -
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

2
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
2

.2
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
W

ES
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

2
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
2

5
.0

0
 

2
3



3
4

1
2

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
4

1
2

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

1
2

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

2
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  -

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  -
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
2

8
.1

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
2

8
.1

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
7

5
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
7

5
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:0

4
:0

6
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
0

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
0

.3
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LO
S 

A
N

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:3

0
:0

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
2

3
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
2

3
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
4

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

7
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
7

.6
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

M
U

SI
C

 H
O

U
SE

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,9
1

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,9
1

6
.0

0
 

2
4



3
4

1
2

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
2

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
2

8
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
2

8
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SH
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
LE

A
D

ER
SH

IP
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
1

9
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
1

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
1

7
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

6
4

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
6

4
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

8
9

.4
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
8

9
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
9

8
.0

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
9

8
.0

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
0

9
.9

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
0

9
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

SP
IT

A
LI

TY
 1

0
1

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

TE
R

TR
A

X
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

6
2

.1
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
6

2
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
N

 T
R

U
O

N
G

 d
b

a 
LO

SO
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
3

,9
3

6
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,9
3

6
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
N

IC
 S

YS
TE

M
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

7
,1

1
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
7

,1
1

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
YB

A
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,2

0
9

.0
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,2
0

9
.0

3
 

2
5



3
4

1
2

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
8

2
.9

3
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

9
.1

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
4

2
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EA
G

LE
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,1
4

9
.2

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,1
4

9
.2

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
7

,2
2

5
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
7

,2
2

5
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
7

,1
6

6
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
7

,1
6

6
.8

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

A
 B

A
D

M
IN

TO
N

 &
 T

EN
N

IS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
1

5
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
1

5
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
A

TH
O

N
 IN

K
 S

C
R

EE
N

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

EM
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:3

8
:5

2
 A

M

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,9

4
4

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,9
4

4
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IF

TO
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,1
4

2
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,1
4

2
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
S 

A
TH

LE
TI

C
S 

d
b

a 
V

EN
U

E 
SP

O
R

TS
/S

P
R

IN
C

O
 A

TH
LE

TI
C

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:4

5
:0

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

4
8

.7
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
4

8
.7

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

Y 
SH

O
P

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

0
.6

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
0

.6
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

8
1

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
8

1
.6

8
 

2
6



3
4

1
2

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

M
ed

iC
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(M

A
A

)
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

8
1

.3
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
8

1
.3

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EM
ER

A
LD

 C
O

V
E 

O
U

TD
O

O
R

 S
C

IE
N

C
E 

IN
ST

IT
U

TE
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:5

8
:5

7
 A

M

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

1
4

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
4

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EV

O
LU

TI
O

N
 P

R
EP

, L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
A

H
SE

E 
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
7

0
5

5
)

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
0

.0
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
0

.0
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
2

6
,3

9
5

.1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

2
6

,3
9

5
.1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

7
,0

4
1

.2
4

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

4
,8

9
6

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
1

,9
3

7
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,6
4

0
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,6
4

0
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

8
6

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
8

6
.2

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,1
6

4
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,1
6

4
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
1

5
.4

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

5
.4

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,7

7
5

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,7
7

5
.6

0
 

2
7



3
4

1
2

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
2

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

6
6

.0
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
6

6
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
2

5
,7

8
5

.7
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

2
5

,7
8

5
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

5
0

.6
4

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

5
0

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,1
0

1
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

4
1

,8
6

7
.2

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

4
1

,8
6

7
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
1

1
,4

4
9

.3
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
1

,4
4

9
.3

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

7
,6

8
9

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
7

,6
8

9
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 1

4
9

,2
9

9
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

4
9

,2
9

9
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
7

TH
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

ER
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,8
4

1
.1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,5

8
1

.9
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
5

,4
2

3
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

5
0

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
5

0
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

5
,7

7
5

.9
6

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,6

9
9

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
8

,4
7

5
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
2

1
,3

2
8

.9
1

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,6

4
6

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

2
3

,9
7

4
.9

1
 

2
8



3
4

1
3

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
3

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,7

1
1

.3
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,7
1

1
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
6

,2
2

5
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
6

,2
2

5
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

2
0

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
2

0
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

1
1

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
1

1
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

7
,2

9
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
1

4
,5

8
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

2
1

,8
7

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

9
5

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
9

5
.2

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

4
,5

9
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,5
9

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

7
2

.0
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
7

2
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,9
5

9
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,9
5

9
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
1

0
,4

4
1

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
0

,4
4

1
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

9
,7

6
6

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
9

,7
6

6
.4

4
 

2
9



3
4

1
3

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

0
9

.4
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
0

9
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

9
,7

6
6

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
9

,7
6

6
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

9
7

.9
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
9

7
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

1
4

.4
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

4
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ST
ER

D
A

M
 P

R
IN

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 L
IT

H
O

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:2

6
:4

4
 P

M

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

3
9

.7
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
3

9
.7

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  9
8

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
8

.7
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

2
3

.1
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
2

3
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,3
1

5
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,3
1

5
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

B
IB

 

ST
O

R
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:0

6
:1

3
 P

M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
3

.0
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
3

.0
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

0
9

.1
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
0

9
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,1

9
7

.9
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,1
9

7
.9

4
 

3
0



3
4

1
3

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
O

R
TS

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

7
,1

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
7

,1
7

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
A

L 
H

IL
L 

A
U

TO
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
 d

b
a 

SU
P

P
LY

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:3

0
:1

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

3
8

,4
7

7
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

3
8

,4
7

7
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

7
,5

0
0

.3
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
2

5
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
2

5
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
3

3
.4

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
3

3
.4

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

 Z
O

O
 IR

V
IN

E 
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
P

A
R

K
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
4

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
0

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
0

.4
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
5

0
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

0
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

6
3

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
6

3
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

3
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
3

.4
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

2
.3

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
2

.3
5

 

3
1



3
4

1
3

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
3

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

1
7

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
1

7
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
2

6
.8

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
2

6
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

3
3

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
3

3
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
7

4
.5

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
7

4
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
8

2
.6

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
8

2
.6

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,6

2
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,6
2

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
0

0
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
0

0
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

1
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
1

.6
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
3

.1
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
3

.1
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,2

2
0

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,2
2

0
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,8

2
2

.4
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,8
2

2
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
6

,5
6

5
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
6

,5
6

5
.3

2
 

3
2



3
4

1
3

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
3

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
6

4
.2

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
6

4
.2

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

9
6

.9
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
9

6
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
6

,5
6

5
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
6

,5
6

5
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,2
2

8
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
2

8
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,6

5
8

.9
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,6
5

8
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
ER

E 
C

O
M

ES
 M

O
N

EY
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,0
0

8
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,0
0

8
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

1
0

,8
7

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
0

,8
7

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
5

4
.4

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
5

4
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

6
1

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
6

1
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
3

2
.5

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
3

2
.5

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
2

0
.2

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
2

0
.2

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,6

6
9

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,6
6

9
.9

0
 

3
3



3
4

1
3

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TA
YM

A
R

K
 d

b
a 

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

'S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  9
8

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
8

.2
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

Q
U

IL
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
5

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
5

.9
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
5

7
.2

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
5

7
.2

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

9
6

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
9

6
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

6
8

.0
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
6

8
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
 1

0
0

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
3

7
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
3

7
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

E 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  9
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
6

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:3

9
:4

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

5
.1

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
5

.1
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

U
L 

H
. B

R
O

O
K

ES
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

4
8

.8
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
4

8
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
7

0
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
7

0
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

9
5

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
9

5
.8

7
 

3
4



3
4

1
3

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

7
2

.1
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
7

2
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,3

1
6

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,3
1

6
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

0
5

.7
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
0

5
.7

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

LI
N

TO
N

 C
O

. D
B

A
 R

ID
G

E 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l L
o

ca
l E

n
ti

tl
em

en
t,

 P
ar

t 
B

, S
ec

 6
1

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,2

3
0

.1
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
3

0
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
S 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
0

4
.6

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
0

4
.6

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,1
0

7
.2

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,1
0

7
.2

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,2

9
4

.2
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
9

4
.2

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  9

2
.1

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
2

.1
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,5
1

9
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
1

9
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

M
A

N
 G

EA
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
8

,6
0

2
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
8

,6
0

2
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

ST
O

R
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
5

4
.8

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
5

4
.8

7
 

3
5



3
4

1
3

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
3

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
IN

G
 T

EC
H

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

2
9

.2
0

 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,2

2
3

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,7
5

3
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
5

4
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
5

4
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
YN

A
TR

O
N

IC
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,4
7

6
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,4
7

6
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
3

5
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
3

5
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
N

 A
N

D
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

, L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

4
.1

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
4

.1
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

ES
TW

IC
K

 H
O

U
SE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

6
3

.9
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
6

3
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 S
EA

TI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
3

6
,1

8
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

3
6

,1
8

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

B
O

R
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,3
4

0
.4

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,3
4

0
.4

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
 1

0
0

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  9
1

.6
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
1

.6
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
M

C
O

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
5

7
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
5

7
.0

8
 

3
6



3
4

1
3

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
3

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
IN

K
 T

O
G

ET
H

ER
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

6
8

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

9
3

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
IN

K
 T

O
G

ET
H

ER
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

1
0

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
0

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,9

6
5

.5
3

 
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
7

3
,1

8
3

.4
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

7
5

,1
4

8
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

N
D

A
 K

IN
G

 E
N

TE
R

TA
IN

M
EN

T 
d

b
a 

P
IA

N
O

 

SH
O

W
C

A
SE

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:2

4
:4

3
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

2
0

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
2

0
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

A
N

N
IN

G
 B

ET
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,7

2
1

.9
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,7
2

1
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
O

SI
TI

V
E 

P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

4
9

.2
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
4

9
.2

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
O

SI
TI

V
E 

P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  9

8
3

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
8

3
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IS
TE

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,9

5
2

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,9
5

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E 
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

 G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
-I

n
te

rm
 S

ch
s

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
7

,9
7

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
7

,9
7

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 S

U
P

P
LY

 B
Y 

Q
U

A
LI

TY
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:0
8

:3
1

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
9

5
.3

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
9

5
.3

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
R

G
EN

T 
W

EL
C

H
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,0

4
2

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,0
4

2
.5

0
 

3
7



3
4

1
4

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:2
4

:3
0

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
9

4
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
9

4
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

2
,9

1
0

.2
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,9
1

0
.2

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
K

 J
. R

A
N

K
IN

 d
b

a 
R

A
N

K
IN

'S
 C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:3

0
:3

4
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

TO
 Z

A
V

A
LA

 d
b

a 
G

A
LA

X
Y 

P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:2

4
:4

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
D

IA
N

 P
A

IR
IE

 C
U

SD
 2

0
4

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,5
9

0
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,5
9

0
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

D
O

O
R

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

5
:4

9
:3

3
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,5
3

3
.6

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,5
3

3
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
A

TH
O

N
 IN

K
 S

C
R

EE
N

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

EM
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:5
1

:1
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
2

7
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
2

7
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
A

G
E 

G
R

A
FI

C
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

0
1

.3
4

 
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
0

1
.3

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,4
0

2
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
  1

,4
3

7
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
,4

3
7

.0
1

 

3
8



3
4

1
4

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

7
2

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
7

2
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
4

,7
6

9
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,7
6

9
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
4

,2
2

9
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,2
2

9
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

O
N

 T
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

M
YP

R
O

JE
C

TO
R

LA
M

P
S.

C
O

M

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:1
9

:4
1

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
2

8
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
2

8
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LA

C
K

 B
IR

D
 F

IR
E 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
4

9
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
4

9
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

ES
P

 d
b

a 
N

A
ES

P
, P

R
ES

ID
EN

T'
S 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 W

A
R

D
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

, P
EA

P
, A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 C

IT
IZ

EN
SH

IP
 A

W
A

R
D

, 

A
C

A

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:4
2

:4
9

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
9

1
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
9

1
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
7

7
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
7

7
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,7
6

9
.9

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,7
6

9
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

7
0

.3
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
7

0
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,0

9
3

.1
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,0
9

3
.1

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

0
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
0

.2
0

 

3
9



3
4

1
4

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

0
2

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
0

2
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
2

7
.1

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
2

7
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
IO

N
EE

R
 D

R
A

M
A

 S
ER

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
2

8
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
2

8
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:4

8
:5

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

6
.3

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
6

.3
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  9

7
.1

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
7

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
A

N
D

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
2

9
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
2

9
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

9
6

.6
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
9

6
.6

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

1
7

,1
6

6
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

1
7

,1
6

6
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T.
C

O
M

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
8

.8
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
8

.8
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
4

6
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
4

6
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TA
YM

A
R

K
 d

b
a 

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

'S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

8
4

.9
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
8

4
.9

1
 

4
0



3
4

1
4

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
TT

LE
B

IT
S 

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

0
7

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
0

7
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

R
M

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

7
7

.7
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
7

7
.7

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

H
ea

lt
h

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

4
5

.3
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
4

5
.3

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

3
9

.0
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
3

9
.0

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

2
2

.6
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
2

2
.6

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

2
3

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
2

3
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
7

8
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
7

8
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
7

7
.9

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
7

7
.9

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
4

3
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
4

3
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
8

1
.5

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
8

1
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  7

8
7

.3
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
8

7
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
1

8
.9

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
1

8
.9

7
 

4
1



3
4

1
4

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

0
2

.6
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
0

2
.6

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
0

6
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
0

6
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
6

8
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
6

8
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

3
0

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
3

0
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

5
,2

6
4

.3
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
5

,2
6

4
.3

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
9

1
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
9

1
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
1

.2
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
1

.2
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

1
7

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
1

7
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
0

2
.3

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
0

2
.3

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

U
C

ES
 W

O
O

D
SH

O
P

 d
b

a 
N

O
R

TH
LA

N
D

 IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 3

:4
3

:1
3

 

P
M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
2

5
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
2

5
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EN

TO
N

S 
U

S,
 L

LP
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Le

ga
l A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 E
le

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
3

1
.8

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
3

1
.8

6
 

4
2



3
4

1
4

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SA

V
ER

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
0

9
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
0

9
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

4
,8

6
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
4

,8
6

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YS
C

R
IP

TS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  1

3
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
3

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
-G

A
TE

 (
7

1
4

0
)

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
3

2
.9

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
3

2
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

0
.3

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
0

.3
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
3

,8
4

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,8
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,2

6
4

.5
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
6

4
.5

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,1
2

4
.9

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,1
2

4
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

5
,6

8
6

.8
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
5

,6
8

6
.8

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
5

1
.8

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
5

1
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

U
C

ES
 W

O
O

D
SH

O
P

 d
b

a 
N

O
R

TH
LA

N
D

 IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 9

:3
8

:5
5

 

A
M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
1

0
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
1

0
.6

4
 

4
3



3
4

1
4

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
5

.1
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
5

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

7
3

.5
7

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

5
8

.7
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,5
3

2
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
6

9
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
6

9
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

4
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
4

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

0
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
0

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  5

2
1

.4
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
2

1
.4

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  2

9
1

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
9

1
.2

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

4
,8

3
5

.6
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,7

4
6

.5
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
6

,5
8

2
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
4

7
.6

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
4

7
.6

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
4

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
4

.7
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

EX
 N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 L
TL

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
st

ag
e/

M
ai

l C
o

u
ri

er
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

4
4



3
4

1
4

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
4

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
4

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 5

6

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EK

IN
S 

M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
7

4
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
7

4
.8

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
8

7
.8

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  5
8

7
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  3
4

0
.6

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
4

0
.6

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  6

3
.0

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
3

.0
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  9
6

6
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  9
6

6
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  8
2

3
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
2

3
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
7

3
.7

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
7

3
.7

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,3
0

5
.2

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,3
0

5
.2

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

LU
B

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
5

6
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
5

6
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  4

0
8

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
0

8
.9

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 

N
.A

.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:1

9
:4

1
 P

M

Q
ZA

B
 S

o
la

r 
En

er
gy

 (
ef

f 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
)

D
eb

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
- 

In
te

re
st

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 6
0

3
,5

2
7

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

0
3

,5
2

7
.5

0
 

4
5



3
4

1
5

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

1
5

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
EN

G
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,6
2

1
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,6
2

1
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,2

3
4

.5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,2
3

4
.5

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  8

6
5

.6
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  8
6

5
.6

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

C
O

LL
EG

ES

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:0

9
:5

2
 P

M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  1
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  1
6

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 D

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 M

O
V

EM
EN

T 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

  
  3

9
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  3
9

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

  1
,1

3
5

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
,1

3
5

.7
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 C
O

M
M

O
D

IT
Y 

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:2

1
:5

2
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  -
  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  -
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

YA
SH

I E
V

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 IN

SP
IR

A
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

LE
A

D
ER

SH
IP

 

IN
SP

IR
A

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:3

5
:4

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

3
,1

2
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
3

,1
2

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  5
2

.6
9

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
1

,4
5

6
.9

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  4
3

5
.2

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,9
4

4
.8

3
 

4
6



3
4

1
5

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

1
5

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  7
2

2
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  7
2

2
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
2

,0
0

7
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
2

,0
0

7
.0

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
  

  6
6

4
.7

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  

  6
6

4
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
FE

TT
I P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
4

/2
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

2
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

4
/2

7
/2

0
1

6
 

4
7





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of April 13, 2016 through April 26, 2016 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of April 13, 

2016 through April 26, 2016.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures $25,000 and 

over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase Order Agenda 

submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of April 13, 2016 

through April 26, 2016. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of April 13,

2016 through April 26, 2016.

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action.

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.17



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: April 26, 2016 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 13-APR-2016 through 26-APR-2016 

 Fund 01 General Fund $3,990,353.72 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $530.03 

 Fund 12 Child Development $58,885.48 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $682,907.70 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $116,536.30 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A $282.81 

Building Fund 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $418,506.15 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond $38,402.80 

 Fund 29 Measure G $4,811.00 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $847,772.61 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $95,165.98 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $2,594,629.09 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $35,858.56 

Total Expenditures: $8,884,642.23 

Prepared by: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 13, 2016 Page 1 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84219352 CITY OF SANTA ANA $58,574.28

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84219354 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $25,417.61

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84219360 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $55,295.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84219371 LOS ANGELES AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $28,975.41

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84219376 PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED $105,000.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84219396 THE ACME NETWORK $227,549.00

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84219411 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $1,115,058.77

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84219445 RED ROCK CANYON SCHOOL ADOLESCENT $32,712.00

Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 13, 2016 Page 2 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84219446 REVOLVING CASH FUND $60,912.63

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Special Education MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 13, 2016 Page 3 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84219508 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $109,291.88

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

84219513 BSN SPORTS $39,763.89

One-Time Discretionary Funds GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84219349 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $28,756.27

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84219567 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $37,163.12

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84219556 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $37,352.06

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84219560 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $39,326.32

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84219572 GOLD STAR FOODS $27,105.44

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84219559 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $33,085.88

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 13, 2016 Page 4 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84219587 ROSE BRAND WIPERS, INC. $32,540.42

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES

84219591 VIRCO, INC. $53,316.70

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84219592 BYROM-DAVEY, INC. $386,959.08

Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84219595 BRAVO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $38,402.80

Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84219599 JPI DEVELOPMENT GROUP, INC. $27,669.94

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84219600 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $335,252.60

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

84219601 RICK A. CARDELLO dba OCEANSTATE DEVELOPMENT $37,503.43

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84219602 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $39,954.46

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 13, 2016 Page 5 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84219603 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $373,366.18

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84219604 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. $47,500.00

Fund 69 Health & Welfare DISTRICTWIDE

84219605 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84219607 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $34,983.61

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $3,968,788.78



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 20, 2016 Page 1 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84219852 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $61,957.65

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84219623 CENERGISTIC, INC. $59,484.50

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84219626 CONSORTIUM ON REACHING EXCELLENCE IN $59,240.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

84219632 E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC. $55,130.76

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84219635 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. $42,150.00

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84219653 ORANGE COUNTY COUNCIL, INC., BSA $32,625.00

Donations (Miscellaneous) MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

The California Wellness Foundation MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84219657 PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED $87,500.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84219661 RICARDO PICHARDO dba EXTREME TRAINING $42,456.31

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 20, 2016 Page 2 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84219710 JFK TRANSPORTATION $43,246.00

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

One-Time Carryover Funds SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 20, 2016 Page 3 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84219748 U S BANK - CAL CARD $209,809.19

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships 

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Intermediate Schools MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

Donations (Miscellaneous) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

High School Inc. VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 20, 2016 Page 4 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 

SCHOOL 

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Lottery:  Instructional Materials MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Recognition Programs EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SPECIAL EDUCATION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 20, 2016 Page 5 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts 21ST CENTURY LEARNING 

BUDGET

BUILDING SERVICES

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

CONSTRUCTION

DISTRICT-WIDE

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 20, 2016 Page 6 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

PAYROLL DEPARTMENT

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUBLICATIONS

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Visual & Performing Arts Professional Learning Community Grant VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 20, 2016 Page 7 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84219616 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $201,522.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84219808 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $95,052.99

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

84219859 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $30,770.08

Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84219791 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. $44,198.18

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

 Fund 12 Child Development 

84219886 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $39,555.22

Child Development: CA State Preschool Program EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84219904 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $141,430.45

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84219905 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $36,991.32

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 20, 2016 Page 8 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84219915 DOUGLAS EQUIPMENT $114,480.00

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84219917 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $60,633.67

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84219949 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $83,843.45

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84219951 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $209,693.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84219953 PCM3, INC. $100,634.39

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84219955 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $48,821.52

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84219958 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,671,238.99

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $3,572,464.67





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Four Deductive Change Orders for Projects at: Madison 
Elementary School – Roofing Replacement Project; Madison 
Elementary School – Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation and Air 
Conditioning Project; Lathrop Intermediate School - Proposition 39 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project; Davis, Lowell, and 
Pio Pico Elementary Schools – New Playground Equipment and 
Resurfacing Projects; and Community Day School - Fitness Equipment 
Project 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
four deductive change orders for the projects at: Madison 
Elementary School – Roofing Replacement Project; Madison 
Elementary School – Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation and 
Air Conditioning Project; Lathrop Intermediate School - 
Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning 
Project; Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools – 
New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing Projects; and 
Community Day School - Fitness Equipment Project. Savings 
generated from these deductive change orders will be used for 
additional allowable scopes of work at these schools to avoid 
returning these funds to the State. Change orders must be 
processed and approved.  Failure to process change order 
requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the 
scheduled completion. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contracts occurred, which created a net deduction 
to the contracts.  Change orders pertain to the following contacts: 

Project Site Bid Package Original Bid 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change Order 

New Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Madison ES – BP No. 1 – 
Roof 
Replacement  

 $466,700.00  ($73,970.14) $392,729.86 Pacific Builders & 
Roofing dba WSP 
Roofing 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Contract Starts:  Various

• Contract Ends: May 10, 2016

• Final net savings $124,889.58

• Vendors served at Madison
Elementary, Lathrop
Intermediate, Davis Elementary,
Lowell Elementary, Pio Pico
Elementary, and Community
Day Schools.

• Necessary to improve the capital
facility at these schools.

1.18



Prop 39: 
Madison ES 

Bid Package 
No. 1 – HVAC 
Replacement 

$267,034.00 ($27,069.13) $239,964.87 Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

Prop 39: 
Lathrop IS 

Bid Package 
No. 1 – HVAC 
Replacement 

$63,506.00 ($15,963.00) $47,543.00 Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

Davis, 
Lowell, Pio 
Pico ES, and 
Community 
Day 

New 
Playground, 
Equipment and 
Resurfacing 

$170,562.00 ($7,887.31) $162,674.69 JMJ Construction 

$967,802.00 ($124,889.58) $842,912.42  

Supports LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school 
safety and maintenance). 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and 
productive school environments. 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth 
operations and processes. 

FUNDING: 

Proposition 39 State Energy Conservation/ Deferred Maintenance/Routine Restricted Maintenance 
Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the four deductive change orders for projects at: Madison Elementary School – Roofing 
Replacement Project; Madison Elementary School – Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation and Air 
Conditioning Project; Lathrop Intermediate School – Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation, and Air 
Conditioning Project; Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools – New Playground 
Equipment and Resurfacing Projects; and Community Day School - Fitness Equipment Project in 
the total amount of $124,889.58. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement at Madison Elementary School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for 
Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement project at Madison Elementary School.  Failure to process 
change order requests in a timely manner can result in a legal claim for lack of prompt payment. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on 
the contracts. 

Project Bid Package 
Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change 
Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Madison ES BP No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement 

$466,700.00 ($73,970.14) $392,729.86 Pacific Builders & 
Roofing dba WSP 
Roofing 

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: $466,700.00 ($73,970.14) $392,729.86 

FUNDING: 

Deferred Maintenance/Routine Restricted Maintenance: Reduction of $73,970.14 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement project at 
Madison Elementary School in the amount of $73,970.14. 

OW:rb 

1.18.1





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a 
Proposition 39 Project at Madison Elementary School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for 
Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 
Project at Madison Elementary School.  Failure to process change order requests in a timely 
manner can result in a legal claim for lack of prompt payment. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on 
the contracts. 

Project Bid Package Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Prop 39: 
Madison ES 

Bid Package No. 
1 – HVAC 
Replacement 

 $267,034.00  ($27,069.13)  $239,964.87  Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: 

 $267,034.00  ($27,069.13)  $239,964.87 

FUNDING: 

Proposition 39 State Energy Conservation: Reduction of $27,069.13 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air 
Conditioning Replacement for Proposition 39 project at Madison Elementary School in the amount 
of $27,069.13. 

OW:rb 

1.18.2





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a 
Proposition 39 Project at Lathrop Intermediate School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for 
Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 
Project at Lathrop Intermediate School.  Failure to process change order requests in a timely 
manner can result in a legal claim for lack of prompt payment. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on 
the contracts. 

Project Bid Package Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Prop 39: Lathrop 
IS 

Bid Package No. 
1 – HVAC 
Replacement 

$63,506.00 ($15,963.00) $47,543.00 Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: 

$63,506.00 ($15,963.00) $47,543.00 

FUNDING: 

Proposition 39 State Energy Conservation: Reduction of $15,963.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air 
Conditioning Replacement for Proposition 39 project at Lathrop Intermediate School in the 
amount of $15,963.00. 

OW:rb 

1.18.3





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for New Playground 
Equipment and Resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary 
Schools, and New Fitness Equipment at Community Day School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for 
New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools, 
and New Fitness Equipment at Community Day School.  Failure to process change order requests 
in a timely manner can result in a legal claim for lack of prompt payment. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on 
the contracts. 

Project Bid Package 
Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change 
Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Davis, Lowell, 
Pio Pico ES, and 
Community Day 

New Playground, 
Equipment and 
Resurfacing 

$170,562.00 ($7,887.31) $162,674.69 JMJ Construction 

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: $170,562.00 ($7,887.31) $162,674.69 

FUNDING: 

Deferred Maintenance/Routine Restricted Maintenance: Reduction of $7,887.31 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at 
Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools, and New Fitness Equipment at Community Day 
School in the amount of $7,887.31. 

OW:rb 

1.18.4





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Five Notices of Completion for Projects at: Madison 
Elementary School – Roofing Replacement Project; Madison 
Elementary School – Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation and Air 
Conditioning Project; Lathrop Intermediate School - Proposition 39 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project; Davis, Lowell, and 
Pio Pico Elementary Schools – New Playground Equipment and 
Resurfacing Projects; Community Day School - Fitness Equipment 
Project; and Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa 
Ana Public School Sports Complex 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of 
five notices of completion for projects at: Acceptance of Five 
Notices of Completion for Projects at: Madison Elementary 
School – Roofing Replacement Project; Madison Elementary 
School – Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation and Air 
Conditioning Project; Lathrop Intermediate School - Proposition 
39 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project; Davis, 
Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools – New Playground 
Equipment and Resurfacing Projects; Community Day School - 
Fitness Equipment Project; and Lighting and Artificial Turf for 
Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public School Sports Complex. 
Acceptance authorizes release of retention funds to the contractors. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
New Contract 

Amount 
5% Retention Change 

Order 
Contractor 

Madison ES  BP No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement  

$392,729.86 $19,636.49 1 Pacific Builders & 
Roofing dba WSP 
Roofing 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Contract Starts:  Various

• Contract Ends: May 10, 2016

• Final net cost of $2,513,912.42

• Necessary to improve the capital
facilities at these schools.

• Approve the five Notices of
Completion and release of
retention in the amount of
$125,695.61.

1.19



Prop 39: 
Madison ES 

Bid Package No. 1 – 
HVAC Replacement 

$239,964.87 $11,998.24 1 Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

Prop 39: Lathrop 
IS  

Bid Package No. 1 – 
HVAC Replacement 

$47,543.00 $2,377.15 1 Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

Davis, Lowell, 
Pio Pico ES, and 
Community Day 

New Playground, 
Equipment and 
Resurfacing 

$162,674.69 $8,133.73 1 JMJ Construction 

Santa Ana Public 
Schools Sports 
Complex   

BP No. 3 – Lighting 
& Artificial Turf for 
Soccer Fields  

$1,671,000.00 $83,550.00 0 Byrom-Davey, Inc. 

$2,513,912.42 $125,695.61 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school 
safety and maintenance). 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and 
productive school environments. 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth 
operations and processes. 

FUNDING: 

Proposition 39 State Energy Conservation/ Deferred Maintenance/Routine Restricted 
Maintenance/Capital Outlay Projects Fund 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. Acceptance of five Notices of Completion for projects at:  Acceptance of Five Notices of
Completion for Projects at: Madison Elementary School – Roofing Replacement Project;
Madison Elementary School – Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning
Project; Lathrop Intermediate School –  Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation, and Air
Conditioning Project; Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools – New Playground
Equipment and Resurfacing Projects; Community Day School - Fitness Equipment Project;
and Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public School Sports Complex
as of May 10, 2016.

2. Authorize the release of retention payments in the amount of $125,695.61 to the noted
contractors.

OW:rb



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement at Madison Elementary School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement at Madison Elementary School.   

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
New 

Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Change 
Order Contractor 

Madison ES BP No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement 

$392,729.86 $19,636.49 1 Pacific Builders & 
Roofing dba WSP 
Roofing 

FUNDING:  

Deferred Maintenance/Routine Restricted Maintenance:  $19,636.49. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the May 10, 2016, completion of contract with Pacific Builders & Roofing dba WSP 
Roofing for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement at Madison Elementary School.   

OW:rb 

1.19.1





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a 
Proposition 39 Project at Madison Elementary School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 
Project at Madison Elementary School.   

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package New Contract 
Amount 5% Retention Change 

Order Contractor 

Prop 39: 
Madison ES 

Bid Package No. 1 – 
HVAC Replacement 

$239,964.87 $11,998.24 1 Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

FUNDING:  

Proposition 39 State Energy Conservation:  $11,998.24  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the May 10, 2016, completion of contract with Anderson Air Conditioning L.P. for 
Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 
39 Project at Madison Elementary School.   

OW:rb 

1.19.2





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a 
Proposition 39 Project at Lathrop Intermediate School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 
Project at Lathrop Intermediate School.   

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package New Contract 
Amount 5% Retention Change 

Order Contractor 

Prop 39: 
Lathrop IS 

Bid Package No. 
1 – HVAC 
Replacement 

$47,543.00 $2,377.15 1 Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

FUNDING:  

Proposition 39 State Energy Conservation:  $2,377.15 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the May 10, 2016, completion of contract with Anderson Air Conditioning L.P. for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 
Project at Lathrop Intermediate School.   

OW:rb 

1.19.3





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for New Playground 
Equipment and Resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico 
Elementary Schools, and New Fitness Equipment at Community Day 
School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for new 
playground equipment and resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools, and 
new fitness equipment at Community Day School.  

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package New Contract 
Amount 5% Retention Change 

Order Contractor 

Davis, Lowell, 
Pio Pico ES, 
and Community 
Day  

New Playground, 
Equipment and 
Resurfacing  

$162,674.69 $8,133.73 1 JMJ Construction

FUNDING:  

General Fund:  $8,133.73 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the May 10, 2016, completion of contract with JMJ Construction for New Playground 
Equipment and Resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools, and New 
Fitness Equipment at Community Day.  

OW:rb 

1.19.4





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package Increment 3 – 
Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public 
Schools Sports Complex  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid 
Package Increment 3 – Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public 
Schools Sports Complex. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package New Contract 
Amount 5% Retention Change 

Order Contractor 

Santa Ana 
Public Schools 
Sports Complex  

BP No. 3 – 
Lighting & 
Artificial Turf for 
Soccer Fields  

$1,671,000.00 $83,550.00 0 Byrom-Davey, Inc.   

FUNDING:  

Capital Outlay Projects:  $83,550.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the May 10, 2016, completion of contract with Byrom-Davey, Inc. for Bid Package 
Increment 3 – Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public Schools Sports 
Complex.   

OW:rb 

1.19.5





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE:  Approval of Board Member Attendance at California School Boards 

Association Delegate Assembly Meeting on May 14-15, 2016 in 

Sacramento, CA 

ITEM:       Consent 

PREPARED BY: Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Board Member Valerie Amezcua 

to attend the California School Boards Association (CSBA) Delegate Assembly meeting on 

May 14-15, 2016, in Sacramento, CA. 

RATIONALE: 

Ms. Valerie Amezcua was appointed to serve in the position of CSBA Delegate Assembly 

representative to gather input and information, supporting and articulating CSBA activities, 

serving as an advocate for public education, and encouraging communication. CSBA’s Delegate 

Assembly meets twice a year. 

FUNDING: 

General Fund:  $900 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the attendance of Board Member Valerie Amezcua at the California School Boards 

Association Delegate Assembly meeting on May 14-15, 2016, in Sacramento, CA. 

RLM/cg 

1.20





1.21









































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2016 Graduation Plan Update 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board 

an update of the 2016 Graduation Plan recommendation. 

RATIONALE: 

Due to unforeseen construction complications at the City of 

Santa Ana’s Eddie West Field, commencement ceremonies 

cannot be held at the traditional venue.  As such, Santa Ana 

College (SAC) is also displaced from Eddie West Field, 

SAUSD staff proposes partnering with SAC to create an 

appropriate plan and venue for our commencements, work 

together to defray expenses, and maximize community resources to meet this challenge.  

After consideration of a variety of locations, SAC and SAUSD staff propose, Centennial Park is 

the best solution to the problem because with proper planning and teamwork, we can reproduce 

the graduation setup and experience similar to what we have been providing for the students and 

their families for many years.  

FUNDING: 

General Fund:  Approximately $100,000 – to be split with Santa Ana College 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presentation/Discussion only. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Review challenges with Eddie

West Field.

 Review current status of planning

for graduation at alternative

location.

 Present the recommended location

for the 2016 Commencement

Ceremonies for Board discussion.

 Note: Overtime costs are still

being determined and will be

updated periodically.



Santa Ana Unified 

School District

Graduation Plan 

2015-16

Board Presentation

May 10, 2016

Edward Winchester - Executive Director, Secondary Education

1



Why The Change?

March 9, 2016 – Grad planning meeting with City - On track 

for June graduation at the SA Bowl

April 1, 2016 – City indicated a half  of  the SA Bowl will not be 

available. 

April 25, 2016 – City states the SA Bowl will not be available 

for use in June 

2



The Venue

Centennial Park

3



Target Audiences to 

Communicate Message

Neighbors and Business Owners 

near Centennial Park

Graduating high school students Families of graduating seniors

All SAUSD parents SAUSD Staff

Santa Ana Community

4



Summary of 
Communication Plan

Utilize internal and external resources to inform 

Beginning 5/5/2016 – 6/16/2016

• Website

• Social media

• Telephone Message System

• Community E-blast

• Staff  E-Blast

• Parent Email Notification System

• Spanish and English Media

• School Newsletters

• Flyers – Electronic and Hardcopy

• Channel 31

• Posters

• Banners

• Meetings with Neighborhood 

Associations 

5



Parking

Centennial Park Valley Complex

Total: 2262 General Parking Spaces, 176 HC Parking Spaces

999 General Parking Spaces

61 HC Parking Spaces

1263 General Parking Spaces

115 HC Parking Spaces

6



Valley Complex 
Shuttle Service

7



Traffic Flow

• Three access/egress points

• Dedicated, coned right turn 

lanes into the park at 

Edinger/Mohawk and 

Fairview/St. Andrews

• One-way internal park 

traffic

• Primary emergency vehicle 

access via Fairview/St. 

Andrews entrance. 

1

3

2

Manual Control 

traffic, based 

upon volume

= SAPD

= SAUSD PD

= Explorers Tm.
8



Updated Graduation 

Schedules

Santa Ana College graduation date: June 3, 2016, 5:30 p.m.

School Graduation Date 

SA Valley Tuesday, 6/14, 4:00 p.m.

Godinez Tuesday, 6/14, 8:00 p.m.

Educational Options Wednesday 6/15, 10:00 a.m.

Segerstrom Wednesday 6/15, 4:00 p.m.

Century Wednesday 6/15, 8:00 p.m.

Saddleback Thursday, 6/16, 4:00 p.m.

Santa Ana Thursday, 6/16, 8:00 p.m.

9



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Professional Development Plan Use of Educator 

Effectiveness Funds for Period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018 

ITEM:   Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the professional development plan for the use 

of educator effectiveness funds for the period of July 1, 

2016 through June 30, 2018.  

RATIONALE: 

Central to SAUSD Framework for Teaching and Learning is the desired outcome that students build 

agency and meta-cognitive capacitates to be lifelong learners in a global society.  To help achieve 

this goal for students, relevant training, support, and resources must be provided for teachers and 

administrators.  To ensure significant input from stakeholders, Educational Services engaged in 

extensive outreach including focus groups, informational meetings, and a District-wide needs 

assessment. Educational Services has prepared a Professional Development Plan that demonstrates a 

concerted effort to address the assessed needs of SAUSD certificated staff, along with a commitment 

to provide 15 hours of self-selected professional development.  

Senate Bill 103 awarded SAUSD $3,902,574 for the use of activities that promote educator 

effectiveness.  As a condition of receiving funds a school district must develop and adopt a plan 

delineating how funds shall be spent.  The funds must be expended for any of the following purposes: 

 Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring

 Professional development, coaching, and support services for teachers who have been

identified as needing improvement

 Professional development for teachers and administrators aligned to state content standards

 Promotion of educator quality and effectiveness, including training effective mentors and

coaches to support effective teaching and learning

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable student access to a rigorous standards-based, instructional 

program that include, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, standards aligned instructional 

materials, academic supports, and technology-based resources.  Full implementation of the new CA 

State Standards and assessments.  Expand efforts to support student attainment of the State Seal of 

Biliteracy. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Professional Development Plan can

be expended from July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2018

 Educator Effectiveness funds will

cover the cost of the plan.

 Must be expended on four key areas

2.0



FUNDING: 

Educator Effectiveness Funds:  $3,902,574 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the professional development plan for the use of educator effectiveness funds for the period 

of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018. 

MR:ez 



A Plan for 

Professional 

Learning

EDUCATOR 

EFFECTIVENESS 

FUNDS
Board of Education Meeting

May 10, 2016

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and Learning



EDUCATOR EFFECTIVENESS FUNDS

MUST BE USED FOR:

◼ Professional learning for teachers and administrators aligned to state 

content standards

◼ Training of mentors and coaches to support effective teaching and 

learning

◼ Support of beginning teachers and administrators 

◼ Professional development, coaching, and support services for teachers 

who have been identified as needing improvement



EDUCATOR EFFECTIVENESS FUNDS

• SAUSD WAS AWARDED $3,902,574 FOR THE USE OF

ACTIVITIES THAT PROMOTE EDUCATOR EFFECTIVENESS BY

JUNE 30, 2018

• SAUSD DEVELOPED A PLAN DELINEATING HOW FUNDS SHALL

BE SPENT

• FEEDBACK SESSIONS WERE HELD AND TEACHERS WERE

SURVEYED TO INFORM THE PLAN

• THE PLAN MUST BE PRESENTED AT A PUBLIC MEETING FOR

APPROVAL BY THE GOVERNING BOARD



Brightbytes survey (2,030 Teachers):

● Communication

● Collaboration

● Creativity

● Critical Thinking

STAKEHOLDER FEEDBACK

319



◼Workshop facilitated by coach and time to collaborate with teachers 77%

◼Peer/site Coaching 35%

◼Virtual/Online training 29%

◼Summer Institute 28%

◼Lead Learner Conference 27%

◼Ed Camp 8%

PREFERRED LEARNING MODEL



TO DEVELOP A CADRE OF HIGHLY TRAINED 

MENTORS AND COACHES WHO ARE ABLE 

TO SUPPORT TEACHERS AND 

ADMINISTRATORS TO SUPPORT THE 

INDIVIDUAL NEEDS OF STUDENTS

INTENDED OUTCOME OF PLAN 



FOUR KEY AREAS OF FOCUS

Target Group Funding Amount # of Staff

Supported

Plan of Action

Teacher 

Professional 

Learning

$3,279,799 2557
Train on-site mentors and coaches to build capacity to support 

sustainable, effective teaching and learning--13 coaches for 2 years 

($124,000/yr. with benefits  X 10)

Provide a variety of professional learning opportunities based on 

teacher voice and choice

Beginning 

Teachers 

$155,285 125 Develop a cadre of SAUSD mentors and coaches who are able to 

support beginning teachers

Develop personalized professional digital learning opportunities that 

support individual needs of beginning teachers

Peer Assistance 

and Review

$31,507 25 Develop a mentoring and coaching learning pathway to establish a 

cadre of SAUSD mentors and coaches who are equipped to support 

teachers identified as needing support

Administrator 

Development

$234,790 189 Coaching model to support beginning administrators and enhance 

existing SAUSD Leadership Pathways targeting aspiring and new 

administrators
Indirect Costs: $201,174.00



IMPLEMENTATION OF SITE COACHING MODEL 

The program design has three related objectives over the course of two years: 

1. To address stakeholder feedback

2. To provide job-embedded, just-in-time professional learning

3. To develop site peer coaches who will continue this job-embedded instructional

support

2016/2017- Year One: 

13 instructional coaches to provide on-site guided professional learning to develop 

teacher capacity and prepare site coaches (36 elementary schools supported by 6 coaches, 9

intermediate schools supported by 3 coaches, 9 high schools supported by 4 coaches)

2017/2018- Year Two: 

▪ Building capacity with site-specific peer coaches who support continued

teacher development



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Henry T. Nicholas Education 

Foundation DBA Nicholas Academic Center and Santa Ana Unified 

School District for 2016-19 School Years 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the agreement between Henry T. Nicholas Education 

Foundation DBA Nicholas Academic Center (NAC) and 

the Santa Ana Unified School District for the 2016-19 

school years. 

This agreement provides the District students with a supplemental college preparatory program at 

Century High School.  The NAC program will use Century High facility space from 11:00 am – 

7:30 pm weekdays and some Saturdays during the regular school year and summer school. 

RATIONALE: 

Nicholas Academic Center provides support to underserved high school students to improve their 

academic performance and to achieve their full scholarly and social potential.  In order to meet 

these goals in high school and at college NAC will:  

 Work onsite helping students create individualized academic plans that help them gain

entry into colleges of their choice.

 Serve as advocates and negotiators to help students navigate the education systems and to

identify educational opportunities that can enhance their individual growth.

 Offer non-accredited courses, clubs, activities, and workshops such as stress management,

time management, learning styles, book clubs, photography/videography clubs, and

writing workshops.

 Offers all of its Juniors access to SAT preparation services via outside partners.

 During summer, winter break, and spring break offer supplemental, non-accredited courses

and workshops to keep students actively learning.

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Total Cost: $482,000

 Targeted schools are Century

High, Saddleback High, and

Villa Fundamental Intermediate

Schools

3.0



 Assist students in overcoming the obstacles they face through a series of services provided

by Directors of Social Services.

 Provide monthly career-speaker series, leadership workshops, coordinated community

service activities, leadership, and daily living-skills workshops.

 Provide monthly Parent Platicas (meetings) as to facilitate family discussions about

important topics, such as leaving home for college.

 Work with students to provide them support while they attend NAC and follow students

throughout their college career.

 Continue support, including, visiting them while they attend college.  Alumni may also

qualify for annual need-based scholarships to cover college related costs.

This agreement supports LCAP goal 2.11 “Establish partnerships that ensure student success.” 

FUNDING: 

Supplemental/Concentration- $482,000 per year 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between the Henry T. Nicholas Education Foundation DBA Nicholas 

Academic Center and the Santa Ana Unified School District for the 2016-19 School Years. 

LP:sz 



  Advancing Learning for Young People 

412 W 4th St, Santa Ana, CA 92701 • 714-834-0521 

NAC Data 

NAC Enrollment Statistics 

NAC Graduates Total Number Percentage 

Number of Graduates 603 ---------------

- 

Number of SAUSD NAC 

Graduates 

563 93% 

Valley HS NAC Graduates 232 38% 

SAHS NAC Graduates 179 30% 

Godinez Fundamental NAC 

Graduates 

83 14% 

Middle College HS NAC 

Graduates  

35 5.8% 

Saddleback, Century, 

Segerstrom, and Lorin Griset HS 

34 5.6% 

Other Districts & Schools 40 6.6% 

NAC SAUSD Scholar - College Enrollment rate  

Type of College 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

2 year 38% 46% 55% 39% 35% 29% 23% 

4 Year 63% 54% 45% 61% 65% 71% 77% 

NAC SAUSD Scholar – College Persistence Rate  

(Graduated from college or are Currently Enrolled)  

Type of College 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

2 year 38% 52% 55% 52% 59% 87% 86% 

4 Year 81% 91% 96% 85% 95% 96% 100% 



  Advancing Learning for Young People 

412 W 4th St, Santa Ana, CA 92701 • 714-834-0521 

Class of 2016 

 So far, one or more of NAC’s 2016 graduates have been ACCEPTED to
the following colleges:

 Harvard University

 MIT

 Cornell University

 University of Notre Dame

 Georgetown University

 American University

 Juniata College

 Clarkson University

 Seattle University

 University of Puget Sound

 Allegheny College

 Chapman University

 Whittier College

 Beloit College

 Denison University

 St. John’s University

 Ursinus College

 Centre College

 University of the Redlands

 St. Mary’s College

 Earlham College

 Augustana College

 Gustavus Adolphus College

 Morningside College

 Concordia University

 Lycoming College

 Colorado State University

 College of Idaho

 UCLA

 UCI

 UC Berkeley

 UC San Diego

 UC Davis

 UC Merced

 UC Santa Barbara

 Connecticut College

 Boston University

 Cal Poly Pomona

 Cal Poly San Luis Obispo

 Cal State Fullerton

 CS Dominguez Hills

 CS East Bay

 CS Los Angeles

 CS Long Beach

 CS Channel Islands

 CS Bakersfield

 Sacramento State University

 Sonoma State University

 Humboldt State University

 San Diego State University

 San Francisco State University

 Santa Ana College

 Orange Coast College

NAC SAUSD Scholar – College Approximate Enrollment Class of 

2016 

# of Graduates 126 

# SAUSD Grads 104 

2- Year Bound 20% 

4-Year Bound 80% 



  Advancing Learning for Young People 

412 W 4th St, Santa Ana, CA 92701 • 714-834-0521 

Other Data: 

 NAC’s Class of 2015 received $2 million dollars in scholarships and grants as they headed
off to college.

 NAC alumni received $6.5 million dollars in scholarships and grants during the 2014-
2015 school year.

 Cumulatively, over the last 6 years, NAC alumni have received over $16 million dollars in
scholarships and grants.

 NAC has awarded over $2,500,000 in need-based scholarships to students from
inception (2007) to date.





       Advancing Learning for Young People 

412 W 4th St, Santa Ana, CA 92701 • 714-834-0521 

Nicholas Academic Centers III 

Planned Enrollment for NAC III 

 Amounts of Students Served Per Center Goal for First Year Goal for 2nd Year 
** 

Total Number of Students Served 127 240 

Seniors 32 65 

Juniors 40 65 

Sophomores 25 50 

Freshmen 20 40 

8th Graders 10 20 

 **2nd year figures are contingent on a second year of funding and effective promotion 

of the program within Century High School and the district. 

Targeted Schools 

Century High School, Villa Fundamental, Saddleback High School 

Hours of Operation 

School Year Hours * Monday 
– Friday

11AM – 7:30 PM 
*4th Tuesday of month close at 5:30PM for Staff In-service meetings

Summer Hours Monday 
– Friday

11AM – 6:00PM 
*4th Tuesday of month close at 5:30PM for Staff In-service meetings

Saturdays* Activity 
Driven 

 Community Service Opportunities

 Leadership Conferences/Activities for
Students

 Chapman Lecture Series (One Saturday a

Month during September, October, November,
February, March, and April)

 SAT Saturdays (September, December, March, May)

 College App Saturdays (October, January, February)

 Financial Aid Saturdays (January, February)

*School year schedule can fluctuate based on student needs (i.e.: occasionally, during college

application season we will be open until 10pm) 



  Advancing Learning for Young People 

412 W 4th St, Santa Ana, CA 92701 • 714-834-0521 

Calendar of Operations 

Fall Hours September 1-December 18 

Winter Break Program December 21-23 
December 28-29 

Winter Hours January 4 – March 31 

Spring Break Program April 4 – April 7 

Spring Hours April 11 – June 16 

Summer Break Program * June 27 – August 23 

*Summer program courses and workshops run Monday-Thursday, Fridays are reserved for

fieldtrips to museums, colleges, parks, beaches, musicals, sports games, etc.  Activities and 

summer fieldtrips change every year based on student requests. 

NAC III – Staffing 

To replicate the current model and services that is existent at both NAC I and NAC 

II, the following staff will need to be added to the Century Campus: 

Staff Provided by NAC for 3rd Center 
Staffing Needs Number Status 

Director of Academic Services 1 Full-Time 

Academic Services Coordinator 1 Full-Time 

Assistant Director of Higher Education 
Services & Alumni Services 

1 Full-Time 

Higher Education Services Coordinator 1 Full-Time 

Assistant Director of Social Services 1 Full-Time 

Office Manager 1 Full-Time 

Driver 1 Part-Time 

Staff Provided by SAUSD District for 3rd Center * 
Staffing Needs Number Status 

Academic Tutors**: English, Math, Science 3 Part-Time (Max 24 hrs.) 

* Per discussion with SAUSD administration, NAC leadership will be a part of the tutor hiring
process

** During First year we would only need 3 tutors; we would scale up to 5 tutors when operating 
to capacity 



  Advancing Learning for Young People 

412 W 4th St, Santa Ana, CA 92701 • 714-834-0521 

In addition, NAC III staff will receive the guidance and services from 

existing NAC Staff: 

Existing NAC staff who will be 
available to NAC III  
Staffing Description of time spent (work and services) 

NAC Executive Director Organizational oversight, training, mentoring, community and 
business outreach, college partnership development 

Chief Financial Officer On Call – oversight, training, finances, mentoring 

Director of Programs and 
Operations 

Organizational oversight, training, mentoring, community and 
business outreach, college partnerships 

Director of Higher Education 
Services 

Dept. oversight, training, student mentoring, scholarship 
oversight, alumni support, college support, community and 
business outreach, college partnerships 

Director of Social Services Dept. oversight, training, therapeutic services, family support, 
alumni support, college support, community service planning, 
community outreach 

Media Manager Dept. oversight, mentoring, workshops, community outreach 

Licensed Clinical Social Worker On Call – oversight of therapeutic services, clinical emergency 
response 

Timeline for opening NAC III 
Activity Dates 
Physical Transformation of 
Century Space *** 

June 20 – September 4 

Hiring New Staff July 1 – July 30th 

Training New Staff August 8 – 26th 

Open Doors September 5 

 Per discussion with SAUSD administration, the costs associated with

transforming NAC III’s physical space (tear down of walls, paint, water

line, furniture) will be provided be covered by SAUSD.



       Advancing Learning for Young People 

412 W 4th St, Santa Ana, CA 92701 • 714-834-0521 

Invoice for Nicholas Academic Services 

Date: Monday, April 11, 2016 

Receipt ID: NACSAUSD-2016-2017 

Total: $482,000.00 

Services * Amount 

- Implementation of NAC college access and mentoring program  
- School Year activity programming 
- Summer activity programming 
- SAT school-year preparation for all Juniors 
- Staff for year-round services (excluding academic tutors, which will be 

provided by SAUSD) 
- Staff support from existing NAC leadership 
- Technology (30 wireless laptops) 
- Van exclusive for transporting NAC III Students  
- NAC SAUSD alumni college retention and graduation support 
- NAC III Graduates will become eligible to receive NAC need-based 

scholarship stipend. 

$482,000.00 

* Invoice is for services only, school and office supplies (paper, pens, copier, etc.)
will be provided by the school site. 

Total Due $482,000.00 

Payment Schedule 

Date Due Amount Due 
August 1 $120,000.00 

October 1 $72,400.00 

December 1 $72,400.00 
February 1 $72,400.00 

April 1 $72,400.00 
June 1 $72,400.00 

Make payments payable to: Henry T. Nicholas, III Education Foundation 

Please remit payments to:  

Nicholas Academic Centers 

412 w 4th St 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 



1 

Consultant Agreement 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT” and Henry T. Nicholas Education Foundation 

DBA Nicholas Academic Center hereinafter referred to as “CONSULTANT.”

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to 

perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a 

limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONSULTANT: Support to high school students to

improve their academic performance and to achieve their full scholarly and social 

potential.  Targeted schools are Century High, Saddleback High, and Villa 

Fundamental Intermediate Schools. 

2. Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this

AGREEMENT on July 1, 2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete 

performance by June 30, 2019. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for services

satisfactorily rendered pursuant to his AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$482,000 and per attached fee schedule. 

DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after receipts of consultant invoice and with 

approval of a District representative. 

4. Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONSULTANT for any costs or

expenses paid or incurred by CONSULTANT in performing services for DISTRICT except as 

follows: N/A.       

5. Independent Contractor.  CONSULTANT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT,

shall be and act as an independent contractor.  CONSULTANT understands and agrees that he/she 

and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  CONSULTANT 



2 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they 

relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  CONSULTANT shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all Federal, State and local taxes or contributions, including 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to CONSULTANT’s 

employees. 

6. Materials.  CONSULTANT shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all labor,

materials, equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided 

pursuant to this AGREEMENT except as follows:  N/A  

CONSULTANT’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services.  CONSULTANT agrees that all technologies,

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, and ideas, dialogue, compositions, 

recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the 

DISTRICT and/or used in connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to 

CONSULTANT and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source, except that 

submitted to CONSULTANT by DISTRICT as basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent.  CONSULTANT understands and agrees

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and 

cannot be used without DISTRICT’s express written permission.  DISTRICT shall have all right, 

title and interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, 

trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT.  CONSULTANT consents 

to use of CONSULTANT’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution 

of the matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination.  DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate

this AGREEMENT and compensate CONSULTANT only for services satisfactorily rendered to 

the date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further 

performance of services by CONSULTANT.  Notice shall be deemed given when received by 

the CONSULTANT or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for 

cause.  Cause shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the CONSULTANT; 

or (b) any act by CONSULTANT exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal 

injury or property damage; or (c) CONSULTANT is adjudged bankrupt, CONSULTANT makes 

a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed due to 



3 

CONSULTANT’s insolvency.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such 

intention to terminate and unless within ten (10) days after service of such notice the condition or 

violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this 

AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration of ten (10) days cease and terminate.  In the event of 

such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another contractor.  If 

the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charged to and collected from the CONSULTANT.  The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to, and not a limitation of, any other rights or remedies 

available to the DISTRICT.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received 

by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless:  CONSULTANT agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) 

Injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense 

arising out of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the CONSULTANT or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the services called for 

in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for damages 

referred to above which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct 

of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents.  

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused 

by any act, neglect, default, or omission of the CONSULTANT, or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connected with, the 

services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT 

or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use 

of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented 

invention under this AGREEMENT.  



4 

11. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, CONSULTANT agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.  In addition, CONSULTANT agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.”  No 

later than the actual start date, CONSULTANT shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of 

insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) 

day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage.  CONSULTANT agrees to name 

DISTRICT and its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy.  

(Please check with DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance 

provisions.) 

12. Assignment.  The obligations of the CONSULTANT pursuant to this

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the CONSULTANT. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all federal, 

state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become 

applicable to CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT’s business, and personnel engaged in operations 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such operations. 

14. Permits/Licenses.  CONSULTANT and all CONSULTANT’s employees or

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment with Public Agency.  CONSULTANT, if an employee of another

public agency, agrees that CONSULTANT will not receive salary or remuneration, other than 

vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are 

actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment.  This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.  CONSULTANT agrees that it

will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, 



5 

religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or 

sex of such persons. 

18. Non-waiver.  The failure of DISTRICT or CONSULTANT to seek redress for

violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice.  All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party

to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  Service 

shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third day after 

deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of 

this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as follows: 

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT: 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO 

Henry T. Nicholas Education Foundation 

DBA Nicholas Academic Center 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave. 412 W. 4th Street 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 Santa Ana, CA  92701 

20. Severability.  If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 



6 

21. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

This AGREEMENT is entered into this 11 Day of May, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO Henry T. Nicholas Education Foundation DBA 

Nicholas Academic Center 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

Title Title 

May 10, 2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 



AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Renew Agreements for District Legal Services for Various 

Departments for 2016-17 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

renew agreements for District legal services for various 

departments for the 2016-17 fiscal year.   

RATIONALE: 

Based on the current needs of the District, the consultants will provide General Counsel related to: 

 Collective Bargaining

 Employee Discipline and Dismissal

 Board Policy Development

 Shared Governance

 The Brown Act

 Public Records Act

 Board Relations

 Interpretation of the California Education Code

 Charter Schools

 Facilities

 Special Education

 Pupil Support Services

 Workers’ Compensation claims

 Bid Documents, protests, appeals, contracts, Public Contract Code Compliance

 Other projects, on an “as needed” basis.

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 General Counsel for various

departments.

 Contracts start: July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017

4.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreements for District legal services for the 2016-17 fiscal year with Atkinson, 

Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo; Attar and Jamoo, Attorneys at Law; Garcia, Hernandez, Sawhney, 

LLP; Orbach, Huff, Suarez & Henderson; Richard D. Jones a Professional Law Corporation dba 

Jones & Mayer; and S. Daniel Harbottle dba Harbottle Law Group. 

SP:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Renew Agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud 

& Romo for 2016-17 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

renew the agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud 

& Romo for District legal services for various departments 

for the 2016-17 fiscal year.   

RATIONALE: 

Based on the current needs of the District, the consultant will provide General Counsel related to: 

Collective Bargaining, Employee Discipline and Dismissal, as well as Board Policy Development, 

Shared Governance, The Brown Act, the Public Records Act, Board Relations and interpretation 

of the California Education Code, Charter Schools, Facilities, Special Education, Pupil Support 

Services, and other projects, on an “as needed” basis. 

The list below identifies the various departments that counsel will provide services throughout the 

2016-17 fiscal year, on an “as needed” basis.  The 2015-16 amounts were Board approved at the 

May 12, 2015 Fiscal Year. 

Department 2016-17 Amount 2015-16 Amount 

Human Resources $900,000 $900,000 

Superintendent/Business Operations/Facilities $250,000 $250,000 

Pupil Support Services $10,000 $10,000 

Support Services $80,000 $80,000 

Total: $1,240,000 $1,240,000 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Consultant will provide

General Counsel for various

departments.

 Contract starts: July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017

4.1



FUNDING: 

General Fund: $1,240,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for District legal services 

for the 2016-17 fiscal year. 

SP:mm 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo, 12800 

Center Court Drive South, Ste. 300, Cerritos, CA  90703-9364, (562) 653-3200 a Professional 

Law Corporation, hereinafter referred to as the “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. DISTRICT desires to retain and engage the CONTRACTOR to perform legal and, upon

request, non-legal consultant services on the DISTRICT’s behalf, and the CONTRACTOR 

is willing to accept said engagement on the terms and conditions contained in this 

AGREEMENT.  The CONTRACTOR agrees to provide such services to the DISTRICT, 

including representation in administrative and court proceedings, as requested by the 

DISTRICT.  The place and time for such services are to be designated by the Superintendent 

of the DISTRICT or designee. 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on July

1, 2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by June 30, 2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed One Million, Two Hundred, 

Forty Thousand Dollars ($1,240,000.00).  DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to 

the following terms and conditions: Legal Services performed by James C. Romo shall be billed 

at the hourly rate of $275.00 and by Anthony P. De Marco at the hourly rate of $245.00. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be

and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and all 

of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, and 

are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the DISTRICT 

and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR assumes the full 

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to CONTRACTOR’s 

employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment,

supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, except as follows: A 5% per month administrative charge calculated and 

based on monthly fees will be billed to the DISTRICT to cover related operational expenses 

incurred by the CONTRACTOR.  This administrative fee is in lieu of charging the 

DISTRICT for Westlaw, photocopies, automobile mileage, parking, facsimiles, telephone, 

document preparation, and postage.  CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings 

obtained, reports and recommendations prepared in accordance with generally and currently 

accepted principles and practices of his/her profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in whole 

or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT as a 

basis for such services. 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and interest 

in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent 

of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention to 

terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others 

for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt, 

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed 

on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the 

reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service of such notice 

the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be 

made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days cease and terminate. In 

the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another 

contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the CONTRACTOR. The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies available 

to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the other 

party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and

defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim 

or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which 

may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft 

of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 

sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with 

the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for 

damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of the 

DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, employees 

and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, default, or 

omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way 

connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages which result 

from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees 

or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted 

or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive general

and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims of 

liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall not

be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval of

the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and local 

laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public agency,

agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as 

an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being 

performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may 

be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful discrimination

in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, disability, gender, 

marital status or age of such persons. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of, or

to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not be 

deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act from 

again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be 

considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in 

any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party may 

be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. At the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 12800 Center Court Drive South, Ste. 300 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Cerritos, CA  90703-9364 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of this

AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, 

court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are attached

hereto and incorporated herein.  Exhibit “A” 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 1st DAY OF July 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas James C. Romo 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Shareholder 

Title Title 

May 10, 2016 EIN: 95-3378600 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.





lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text

lupe.pantoja
Typewritten Text













AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Renew Agreement with Attar and Jamoo, Attorneys at 

Law for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

renew the agreement with Attar and Jamoo, Attorneys at Law 

for the 2016-17 fiscal year.   

RATIONALE: 

Consultant will provide legal counsel for litigated Workers’ Compensation claims against the 

District including defense at the Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Self-Insurance Fund 67:  $350,000 

Risk Management Budget 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Attar and Jamoo, Attorneys at Law for the 2016-17 fiscal year in 

the amount of $350,000. 

SP:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Consultant will provide legal

services related to Workers’

Compensation Claims.

 Contract starts: July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017

4.2





1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Attar & Jamoo, Attorneys at Law, 595 Tamarack 

Avenue, Suite E, Brea, CA 92821 (714) 255-1444) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required;  

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:  Attar & Jamoo, Attorneys at Law, will provide

legal counsel for litigated Workers’ Compensation claims against the District including 

defense at the Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on July

1, 2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by June 30, 2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Three Hundred and Fifty 

Thousand Dollars ($350,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following 

terms and conditions: N/A. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be

and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and all 

of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, and 

are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the DISTRICT 

and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR assumes the full 

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to CONTRACTOR’s 

employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment,

supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in whole 

or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT as a 

basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and interest 

in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent 

of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.  

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention to 

terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others 

for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt, 

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed 

on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the 

reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service of such notice 

the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be 

made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days cease and terminate. In 

the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another 

contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the CONTRACTOR. The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies available 

to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the other 

party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and

defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim 

or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which 

may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft 

of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with 

the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for 

damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of the 

DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, employees 

and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, default, or 

omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way 

connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages which result 

from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees 

or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted 

or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive general

and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims of 

liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall not

be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and local 

laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:  CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may 

be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful discrimination

in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, disability, gender, 

marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be 

considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in 

any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party may 

be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. At the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Attar & Jamoo, Attorneys at Law 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 595 Tamarak Avenue, Suite E 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Brea, CA 92821 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of this

AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, 

court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are attached

hereto and incorporated herein.  N/A. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 1st DAY OF July, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Title Title 

May 10, 2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Renew Agreement with Garcia, Hernandez, Sawhney, 

LLP for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

renew the agreement with Garcia, Hernandez, Sawhney, LLP 

for the 2016-17 fiscal year.   

RATIONALE: 

The consultant will provide consulting, legal counsel support, and research services required to 

represent the District’s best interests in the areas of collective bargaining, labor, and employment 

matters on an “as need” basis. 

FUNDING: 

General Fund: $25,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Garcia, Hernandez, Sawhney, LLP for the 2016-17 fiscal year in 

the amount of $25,000. 

SP:MAM:nr 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Consultant will provide legal

services for the Human

Resources Department.

 Contract starts: July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017

4.3





1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Garcia, Hernandez, Sawhney, LLP, 401 B Street, 

Suite 2010, San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 654-8400 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:  Will provide consultant, legal counsel support,

and research services required to represent the District’s best interests in the areas of 

collective bargaining, labor and employment matters. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

07/01/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 06/30/2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars 

($25,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and conditions: 

N/A. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be

and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and all 

of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, and 

are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the DISTRICT 

and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR assumes the full 

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to CONTRACTOR’s 

employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment,

supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in whole 

or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT as a 

basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and interest 

in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent 

of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.  

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention to 

terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others 

for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt, 

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed 

on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the 

reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service of such notice 

the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be 

made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days cease and terminate. In 

the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another 

contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the CONTRACTOR. The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies available 

to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the other 

party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and

defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim 

or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which 

may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft 

of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with 

the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for 

damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of the 

DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, employees 

and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, default, or 

omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way 

connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages which result 

from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees 

or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted 

or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive general

and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims of 

liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall not

be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and local 

laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public agency,

agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as 

an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being 

performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may 

be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful discrimination

in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, disability, gender, 

marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be 

considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in 

any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party may 

be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. At the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Garcia Hernandez Sawhney, LLP 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 401 B Street, Suite 2010 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 San Diego, CA 92101 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of this

AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, 

court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are attached

hereto and incorporated herein: N/A. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 1st DAY OF JULY, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Title Title 

May 10, 2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Renew Agreement with Orbach, Huff, Suarez & 

Henderson for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

renew the agreement with Orbach, Huff, Suarez & Henderson 

for the 2016-17 fiscal year.   

RATIONALE: 

Consultant will provide legal counsel regarding bid documents, protests, appeals, contracts, 

Public Contract Code compliance issues, and the like.  Services will be solicited on an “as-

needed” basis with a “not to exceed estimate” approved before work commences. 

FUNDING: 

Various Funds:  $100,000 

Facilities and Governmental Relations Budget 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Orbach, Huff, Suarez & Henderson for the 2016-17 fiscal year in 

the amount of $100,000. 

SP:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Consultant will provide legal

services for the Facilities

Governmental Relations

Department.

 Contract starts: July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017

4.4





1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Orbach, Huff, Suarez & Henderson, LLP, 1901 

Avenue of the Stars, Los Angeles, CA 90067 (310) 788-9200) hereinafter referred to as 

“CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Consultant will provide legal counsel regarding

bid documents, protests, appeals, contracts, Public Contract Code compliance issues, and the 

like.  Services will be solicited on an “as-needed” basis with a “not to exceed estimate” 

approved before work commences. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

07/01/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 06/30/2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed One Hundred Thousand 

Dollars ($100,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: N/A. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be

and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and all 

of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, and 

are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the DISTRICT 

and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR assumes the full 

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to CONTRACTOR’s 

employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment,

supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in whole 

or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT as a 

basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and interest 

in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent 

of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.  

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention to 

terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others 

for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt, 

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed 

on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the 

reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service of such notice 

the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be 

made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days cease and terminate. In 

the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another 

contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the CONTRACTOR. The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies available 

to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the other 

party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and

defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim 

or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which 

may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft 

of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with 

the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for 

damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of the 

DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, employees 

and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, default, or 

omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way 

connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages which result 

from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees 

or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted 

or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive general

and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims of 

liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall not

be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval of

the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and local 

laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public agency,

agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as 

an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being 

performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may 

be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful discrimination

in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, disability, gender, 

marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be 

considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in 

any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party may 

be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. At the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Orbach Huff Suarez & Henderson, LLP 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 1901 Avenue of the Stars 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Los Angeles, CA 90067 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of this

AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, 

court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are attached

hereto and incorporated herein.  N/A. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 1st DAY OF July, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Title Title 

May 10, 2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Renew Agreement with Richard D. Jones a Professional 

Law Corporation dba Jones & Mayer for 2016-17 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

renew the agreement with Richard D. Jones a Professional 

Law Corporation dba Jones & Mayer for 2016-17 fiscal year. 

RATIONALE: 

The consultant will provide legal counsel for disciplinary matters related to School Police 

Officers on an “as need” basis. 

FUNDING: 

General Fund: $5,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Richard D. Jones a Professional Law Corporation dba Jones & 

Mayer for 2016-17 fiscal year in the amount of $5,000. 

SP:MAM:nr 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Consultant will provide legal

services for the Human

Resources Department for

disciplinary matters related

to School Police Officers.

 Contract starts: July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017

4.5





1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Richard D. Jones a Professional Law Corporation 

dba Jones & Mayer, 3777 N. Harbor Blvd., Fullerton, CA 92835 (714) 446-1400 hereinafter 

referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:  Will provide legal counsel for disciplinary

matters involving School Police Officers. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

07/01/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 06/30/2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Five Thousand Dollars 

($5,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and conditions: 

N/A. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be

and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and all 

of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, and 

are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the DISTRICT 

and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR assumes the full 

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to CONTRACTOR’s 

employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment,

supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in whole 

or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT as a 

basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and interest 

in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent 

of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.  

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention to 

terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others 

for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt, 

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed 

on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the 

reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service of such notice 

the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be 

made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days cease and terminate. In 

the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another 

contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the CONTRACTOR. The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies available 

to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the other 

party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and

defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim 

or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which 

may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft 

of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with 

the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for 

damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of the 

DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, employees 

and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, default, or 

omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way 

connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages which result 

from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees 

or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted 

or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive general

and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims of 

liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall not

be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval of

the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and local 

laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public agency,

agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as 

an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being 

performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may 

be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful discrimination

in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, disability, gender, 

marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of, or

to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not be 

deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act from 

again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be 

considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in 

any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party may 

be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. At the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 

Richard D. Jones a Professional Law 

Corporation dba Jones & Mayer 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 3777 N. Harbor Blvd. 

Fullerton, CA 92835 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of this

AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, 

court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are attached

hereto and incorporated herein: N/A. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 1st DAY OF JULY, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Title Title 

May 10, 2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Renew Agreement with S. Daniel Harbottle dba 

Harbottle Law Group for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

renew the agreement with S. Daniel Harbottle dba Harbottle 

Law Group for the 2016-17 fiscal year.   

RATIONALE: 

Consultant will provide legal counsel for the Special Education Department in matters related to 

interpretation of guidelines and mandates that affect services for students with disabilities. In 

addition, advice of legal counsel is required when responding to administrative due process 

claims filed by parents and their attorneys. 

FUNDING: 

Support Services:  $50,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with S. Daniel Harbottle dba Harbottle Law Group for the 2016-17 fiscal 

year in the amount of $50,000. 

SP:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Consultant will provide legal

services for the Special

Education Department.

 Contract starts: July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017

4.6





1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (S. Daniel Harbottle dba Harbottle Law Group, 

18401 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 200, Irvine. CA 92612 (949) 428-8780) hereinafter referred 

to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required;  

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:  Consultant will provide legal counsel for the

Special Education Department in matters related to interpretation of guidelines and 

mandates that affect services for students with disabilities. In addition, advice of legal counsel 

is required when responding to administrative due process claims filed by parents and their 

attorneys.  

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on July

1, 2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by June 30, 2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars 

($50,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and conditions: 

N/A. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be

and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and all 

of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, and 

are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the DISTRICT 

and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR assumes the full 

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to CONTRACTOR’s 

employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment,

supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in whole 

or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT as a 

basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and interest 

in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent 

of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.  

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention to 

terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others 

for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt, 

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed 

on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the 

reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service of such notice 

the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be 

made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days cease and terminate. In 

the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another 

contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the CONTRACTOR. The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies available 

to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the other 

party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and

defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim 

or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which 

may be incurred by reason of: 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft 

of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 

sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with 

the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for 

damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of the 

DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, employees 

and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, default, or 

omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way 

connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages which result 

from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees 

or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted 

or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive general

and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims of 

liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall not

be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and local 

laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:  CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may 

be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful discrimination

in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, disability, gender, 

marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be 

considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in 

any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party may 

be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. At the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 

S. Daniel Harbottle  

dba Harbottle Law Group 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 18401 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 200 

Irvine, CA 92612 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of this

AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, 

court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are attached

hereto and incorporated herein.  N/A. 

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 1st DAY OF July, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas Kal Attar 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Attorney 

Title Title 

May 10, 2016 33-1184564 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 10, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Reject all Bids for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 
Project at McFadden Intermediate School   

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to reject all bids for Bid Package 
No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at 
McFadden Intermediate School.   

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in the Orange County Register on     
March 11 and March 18, 2016.  The construction management, architect, and District staff all 
recommend that all bids be rejected.  All bid amounts were significantly over budget.  Staff will 
work with the architect to identify items through value engineering which can be changed to 
reduce costs, and staff will attempt to generate more bidder interest.   

Project Site Bid Package Description 
McFadden IS – Prop 39   BP No. 1  HVAC Replacement 

FUNDING:  

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to reject all bids for Bid Package No. 1 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air 
Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at McFadden Intermediate School.   

OW:rb 

5.0



The following is a list of all bids received: 

McFadden HVAC Replacement  

Bidder Name Base Bid Amount 

Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc.  $1,870,124.00 

Allison Mechanical, Inc.   $1,913,200.00 



6.0





7.0






	Agenda
	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - April 26, 2016 and Special Board Meeting Minutes - April 27, 2016
	Minutes Place Holder

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	Gift List - Attachment

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	attachment 1
	attachment 2
	attachment 3

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year	
	AIBS

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 2016-17 School Year
	AIBS
	Agreement

	Approval of Transition Partnership Program Agreement with State of California Department of Rehabilitation for 2016-19 School Years
	AIBS
	DOR Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Stanford Center for Assessment, Learning, and Equity/Understanding Language for Period of June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement SCALE
	Service Agreement SCALE/UL

	Ratification of Agreement between Playworks and Santiago Elementary School for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement Playworks-Santiago
	Service Agreement Playworks Santiago

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding No. 42786 with Orange County Quality Starts Quality Rating and Improvement System for Period of September 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	MOU 42786 QRIS

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3109 - Establish Education Protection Account for Santa Ana Unified School District
	Agenda
	Resolution 3109
	EPA Report

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3110 - Establish Education Protection Account for Advanced Learning Academy
	Agenda
	Resolution 3110
	ALA EPA Report

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3113 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and Specifications of the Election Order
	Order of Biennial Trustee 2016 AIB
	Reso Order Biennial Election 2016

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of El Sol Science & Arts Academy Charter School Charter Renewal Petition
	Agenda

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of April 13, 2016 through April 26, 2016
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of April 13, 2016 through April 26, 2016
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Four Deductive Change Orders for Projects at: Madison Elementary School – Roofing Replacement Project; Madison Elementary School – Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning Project; Lathrop Intermediate School - Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project; Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools – New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing Projects; and Community Day School - Fitness Equipment Project
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement at Madison Elementary School
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Madison Elementary School
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Lathrop Intermediate School
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools, and New Fitness Equipment at Community Day School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Five Notices of Completion for Projects at: Madison Elementary School – Roofing Replacement Project; Madison Elementary School – Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning Project; Lathrop Intermediate School - Proposition 39 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project; Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools – New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing Projects; Community Day School - Fitness Equipment Project; and Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public School Sports Complex
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement at Madison Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Madison Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Lathrop Intermediate School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools, and New Fitness Equipment at Community Day School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package Increment 3 – Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public Schools Sports Complex
	Agenda

	Approval of Board Member Attendance at California School Boards Association Delegate Assembly Meeting on May 14-15, 2016 in Sacramento, CA
	AIB- CSBA Delegate Assembly May 2016

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) to Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA)
	AIB
	Flyer
	Attachment

	Approval of Professional Development Plan Use of Educator Effectiveness Funds for Period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018
	Agenda
	Professional Development Plan

	Approval of Agreement between Henry T. Nicholas Education Foundation DBA Nicholas Academic Center and Santa Ana Unified School District for 2016-19 School Years
	agenda
	attachment 1
	attachment 2

	Approval to Renew Agreements for District Legal Services for Various Departments for 2016-17 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Approval to Renew Agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for 2016-17 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Contract
	Exhibit A

	Approval to Renew Agreement with Attar and Jamoo, Attorneys at Law for 2016-17 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Contract

	Approval to Renew Agreement with Declues, Burkett & Thompson, LLP Law Firm for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval to Renew Agreement with Garcia, Hernandez, Sawhney, LLP for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval to Renew Agreement with Orbach, Huff, Suarez & Henderson for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval to Renew Agreement with Richard D. Jones a Professional Law Corporation dba Jones & Mayer for 2016-17 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval to Renew Agreement with S. Daniel Harbottle dba Harbottle Law Group for 2016- 17 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Authorization to Reject all Bids for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at McFadden Intermediate School
	Agenda

	Accept Santa Ana Educators’ Association’s (SAEA) Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) for 2016-17 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) for 2016-17 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



